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Chairman’s Statement % # 4

The year ended 31 March 2006 (the “Year”) has been a challenging
yet fruitful year for the Group. The local construction market
remained weak and the Group consciously refrained from
participating in potentially unprofitable construction projects and
continued its strategic transformation during the Year. As expressed
in my last report, the process of transformation involves strategies

to accomplish both short and long term growth for the Group.

The Group had successfully collected payment from contractors for
variation works of certain completed projects during the Year.
Negotiations on settling variation works of several other projects
are still ongoing and management is confident that rewarding
settlement can be agreed upon in the current year. In the short term
and the financial year 2006/07, compensations for variation works
and machinery sales are expected to contribute considerably to the

results of the Group.

Meanwhile, the Group has completed its first phase of diversification
into ocean transportation business in March 2006 with the acquisition
of a vessel-holding company. Details of the acquisition were conveyed
in the Company’s circular to shareholders dated 13 February 2006.
Following the acquisition, upgrading works were commissioned to
enhance the vessel’s operational efficiency and it has been put back
in operation in June 2006. The design and capacity of the vessel
enable it to transport heavy and bulky objects, such as oil rigs,
construction and container terminal equipment, other vessels and
offshore working amenities. Management anticipates that the vessel
can lead the Group into the lucrative heavy transport industry and
also facilitate the Group to mobilize its resources to expedite its

construction and machinery trading businesses in the years to come.

With the above accomplishments, the Group has blissfully ventured
into a profit-making position in the current reporting year following

last year's unpleasant results.
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Chairman’s Statement 3% i 45

Management is actively exploring opportunities to enhance the
Group's capacity in the shipping business and establish a presence
in the field of marine engineering and in foundation construction
market overseas to pave way for its long term development and
success. Inherently, there is significant geographical imbalance in
natural resources worldwide. As economies expand, so does the
demand for resources, especially relatively immobile resources, and
related supportive facilities, as demonstrated by the ever-growing
demand for crude oil, mineral ore, oil pipelines and production
facilities. Such mismatch of resources also extends to the construction
market, where there exists intense demand for construction expertise
and equipment in the Middle East as opposed to excess supply locally.
With its established construction and newly acquire transportation
capabilities, the Group is well-fitted and keen to undertake profitable
construction projects overseas. At the same time, the Group will
continue to equip and position itself, including through the
acquisition of additional transport vessels and shipyard should the
need and opportunity arise, to take on heavy transport and marine
construction opportunities associated with offshore production and

supply infrastructure projects.

The Group envisages tremendous tasks ahead in its transformation,
as well as great prospects of rewards. | take this chance to
acknowledge the valuable contributions made by fellow directors,
staff members and business partners throughout the years. The
Company’s directors and management will dedicate their best effort
to lead the Group to strive for the best interests for its shareholders

and business associates.
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Management Discussion and Analysis % BlLJg &) & 50 A

Business and Financial Review

The Group recorded a turnover of HK$104.8 million for the financial
year ended 31 March 2006 (the “Year”) as compared to that of
HK$62.5 million for the year ended 31 March 2005 (the “Previous
Year”). The acquisition of a vessel-holding company, namely Master
View Co., Ltd. (“Master View"), which has been accounted for by
merger accounting, contributed a turnover of HK$50.6 million to
the Group in the Year, partially compensated the effect of the
HK$12.2 million drop in revenue from foundation projects. The rise
in gross profit is attributable to results of the vessel-chartering
operation of Master View and a marine foundation project. Detailed
analyses of the effect of the acquisition of Master View and the
vessel operation are set forth in note 2 and note 5 to the financial

statements respectively.

The Group recognized HK$16.7 million of other income in the Year,
of which HK$15.0 million is related to the receipt of a previously
written-off receivable for variation contract works. A deferred income
of HK$0.9 million from the Previous Year relating to the marine
foundation project was also recognized in the Year when the project

has reached a certain stage of completion.
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Management Discussion and Analysis 4 Bl & i) i & 754t

The rise in the Group's finance costs is mainly due to inclusion of
Master View's cost of financing for its vessel amounting to
approximately HK$6.1 million in the Year.

Overall, the Group has achieved a turnaround from Previous Year's
loss position and reports a HK$14.9 million operating profit and
HK$4.4 million profit after tax for the Year.

Construction Contracts

Competition in the local construction market remained stiff and
cautions were exercised by the Group in tendering for projects. The
Group continued to work on the marine piling project which
commenced in the Previous Year and contracted for the foundation
works of an industrial building construction project, both of which
are expected to complete in the financial year 2006/07 and provide

a reasonable rate of return.

It is usual for variations, both in technical specifications and scope
of work, to arise out of construction projects. The Group is always
committed to discharging its contract duties and fulfilling customers’
needs despite any variations which may develop in the process.
Settlement for variation works are usually negotiated between the
parties involved after completion of the construction project. The
Group has successfully collected favourable settlement for variation
works in the Year and the Previous Year. Management foresees that
settlement for variation works of a couple other completed contracts

can be crystallised in the current year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis & Bl & &) & 54

Machinery Trading

The fast economic growth in mainland China and the Middle East
created great demand for construction expertise and machinery in
the past few years. The relatively long lead time and rising material
cost for the production of heavy construction machinery further drove
up the demand and prices of pre-owned machinery. The Group has
been receiving enquiries expressing interest to acquire various types
of its construction machinery and equipment during the Year and
sees now as the right time to expand its machinery trading business.
A few sale transactions of machinery have been concluded during

the Year with further growth expected in the current year.
Vessel Chartering

The Group has acquired ownership of a semi-submersible heavy-lift
type transport vessel (“Vessel”) through its acquisition of Master
View in March 2006. The Vessel was acquired by Master View in
2005 and had embarked on three voyages for the shipment of over-
sized cargoes, including oil rigs and other vessels, prior to being
taken over by the Group. Since then, the Vessel has been undergoing
upgrading works to enhance operational efficiency and has been

put back in operation in June 2006.

The heavy transport industry is very much dominated by no more
than two operators, which together control over 80% of the heavy
transport shipping capacity in the world. There are approximately
twenty semi-submersible heavy-lift vessels in operation presently,
with less than ten of similar and comparable size to the Vessel. Given
such limited capacity, the Group envisages immense opportunities
to follow its initial stride into the business and is actively exploring

means to expand its presence and capacity in the industry.
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Management Discussion and Analysis 4 Bl & i) i & 754t

Liquidity, Financial Resources, Capital Structure
and Gearing

The acquisition of Master View, which was accounted for by merger
accounting, has rendered considerable incremental impact on the
Group's total assets and total liabilities as at 31 March 2006 and 31
March 2005. Such effects are being summarized in note 2 to the

financial statements.

As at 31 March 2006, the Group had cash and bank balances of
HK$48.7 million (2005: HK$50.6 million) and total borrowings of
HK$157.9 million (2005: HK$220.8 million). Current portion of long
term borrowings, short term borrowings and bank overdrafts as at
31 March 2006 amounted to HK$117.0 million (2005: HK$164.3
million). The Group’s gearing ratio as at 31 March 2006, calculated
by dividing net borrowings by total equity, was 0.82 (2005: 1.33).
Interest on the Group's borrowings was mainly on floating rate basis.
The reduction in gearing was mainly attributable to the enhanced

cash flow from operating activities.

Although the level of debts falling due in the short term remains
high, the Group has already administered procedures to alleviate
pressure on its short term cash flow. Several transactions of
equipment sales have been completed in the few months subsequent
to the end of the Year and have brought over HK$30 million of net
cash flow to the Group. With its Vessel back in operation since last
month, the Group envisages a stable stream of revenue from shipping

operation can be established to strengthen its liquidity.
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Operations of the Group are mainly conducted in Hong Kong Dollars
("HK$") and United States Dollars (“US$") and its revenue, expenses,
assets, liabilities and borrowings are principally denominated in HK$
and US$, which do not pose significant foreign currency risk at

present.
Charges on the Group’s Assets

The net book values of machinery and equipment held under finance
leases and pledged for long-term bank loans amounted to HK$41.6
million and HK$35.6 million respectively. A vessel with net book
value of HK$66.2 million is pledged to secure for other loan. Certain
banking facilities are secured by bank deposits of HK$46.8 million.

Employees and Remuneration Policies

The Group has about 49 (excluding directors) staff members as at
31 March 2006 and provides competitive remuneration packages
to employees which commensurate with individual job nature and

performance.

The Group adopted a share option scheme as incentive to eligible
persons for their contribution to the Group. Details of the scheme
are set out under separate heading in this report.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities of the Group are disclosed in note 29 to the

financial statements.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company recognizes the importance of good corporate
governance to the Company’s healthy development and has devoted
considerable efforts to formulating and maintaining corporate

governance practices appropriate to the Company’s needs.

The Company has adopted the Code Provisions (“CG Code(s)") set
out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules as its own code and has
complied with the CG Codes throughout the Year save as disclosed

below.
Code Provision A.2.1

This CG Code stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief executive
officer should be separate and should not be performed by the same
individual. It also stipulates that the division of responsibilities
between the chairman and the chief executive officer should be

clearly established and set out in writing.

The chairman of the Company, Mr. Lau Chun Ming, also served as
chief executive until 19 December 2005. The Board has appointed
Mr. Lau Chun Kwok, an executive director of the Company, as chief
executive officer on 19 December 2005. There is no written terms
on division of responsibilities between the chairman and the chief
executive officer as the Board considers that the responsibilities of
the two positions are fundamentally distinct and therefore written

terms of division are not necessary.
Code Provision A.4.2
This CG Code stipulates that every director, including those appointed

for a specific term, should be subject to retirement by rotation at

least once every three years.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company’s bye-laws, in its original forms, provide that a number
nearest to but no more than one third of the total number of directors
are to retire every year and that the chairman of the Company is not
subject to retirement by rotation. Consequently, two of the directors
have been serving on the Board for four consecutive years.
Shareholders of the Company had at its annual general meeting
held in August 2005 resolved to amend the bye-laws of the Company
for compliance with the CG Code. At the forthcoming annual general
meeting, all Directors, including the chairman of the company, whom
have served consecutively for three or more years shall be subject to

retirement in accordance with the amended bye-laws.
Code Provision B.1.1 and B.1.3

The Company has established a remuneration committee in July 2005
with written terms of reference in compliance with the relevant CG
Codes.

Code Provision C.3.3

The Company has revised the terms of reference of its Audit
Committee in July 2005 to affirm and extend its duties to include at

least those as set out in the relevant CG Codes.

Board of Directors
Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the control and leadership of the
Company and its duties include the approval and monitoring of all
policy matters, business strategies, internal control systems, material
transactions, appointment of directors and other significant
operational, financial and legal compliance matters. The Board
delegates the authority to manage the daily affairs of the Group to

the chief executive officer and senior management.
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Corporate Governance Report 438564

The proceedings of the Board follow all the relevant CG Codes. The
Board meets regularly and board meetings are held at least four
times a year. All Directors have full and timely access to relevant
information as well as the advice and services of the company
secretary with a view to ensuring that board procedures, and all
applicable rules and regulations, are followed. Each Director is able
to seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances,
by making request to the company secretary, to assist in discharging
his duties.

Composition

The composition of the Board is as follow:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Lau Chun Ming — Chairman

Mr. Lau Chun Kwok — Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Lau Chun Ka

Ms. Leung Lai So

Mr. Hsu Kam Yee, Simon

Mr. Chan Sun Kwong — Company Secretary

Non-executive Director:
Mr. Chiu Kam Kun, Eric

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
Dr. Lee Peng Fei, Allen — Chairman of Remuneration Committee

and member of Audit Committee

Professor Wong Sue - Member of Audit Committee and
Cheun, Roderick Remuneration Committee
Mr. Chan Wai Dune  — Chairman of Audit Committee and

member of Remuneration Committee
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The composition of the Board reflects a diverse yet balanced set of
skills and experience which is essential for effective leadership of
the Company. All the Board members have extensive experience
and knowledge in corporate management as well as strong
commercial acumen. Biographic details which include relationships
among members of the Board are disclosed in the “Directors and

Senior Management” section of the Report of the Directors.

The Company has received from each independent non-executive
director an annual written confirmation of independence pursuant
to the Listing Rules. The Company considers all independent non-
executive directors to be independent in accordance with the

independence guidelines set out in the Listing Rules.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

The procedures for the appointment, re-election and removal of
directors are laid down in the Company’s bye-laws. Each of the non-
executive directors of the Company is appointed for a specific terms
and all Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years. The Company currently does not have a nomination
committee and the Board as a whole is responsible for reviewing its
composition, monitoring the appointment and independence, where
applicable, of Directors, and identifying suitable and qualified

individuals to become board members when necessary.

Remuneration of Directors

The Company established a remuneration committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the relevant CG Codes in July
2005. Non-executive Directors are paid fees generally in line with
market practice and taking into consideration the responsibilities
and time spent by the non-executive Directors on the Company’s
affairs. The remuneration of executive Directors is determined by
the chairman of the Board in consultation with the Remuneration
Committee after taking into consideration market trends and
responsibilities and performance of the individual with a view to

provide attractive reward to and retain high performing individuals.
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Further details regarding the Remuneration Committee are disclosed

in the “Remuneration Committee” section of this report.

Board Meetings

Regular board meetings are held at least four times a year and

additional meetings are convened as and when required. During

the Year, four regular board meetings were held by the Company

and the attendance record of the Directors is as below.
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Meetings Attended/Meetings Held

BHEZEE CSETZER

Audit Remuneration

Directors Board Committee Committee
BEx g EREBEE FMEES
Lau Chun Ming 21 #% 88 4/4 N/A N/A
TiEA 3 A

Lau Chun Kwok 24 4/4 N/A N/A
A I3 A

Lau Chun Ka B K 3/4 N/A N/A
TiE A i A

Leung Lai So 22 B 4/4 N/A N/A
TiEA 3 A

Hsu Kam Yee, Simon Bk 4/4 N/A N/A
A I3 A

Chan Sun Kwong 9= 4/4 N/A N/A
A5 B i A

Chiu Kam Kun, Eric K B2 3/4 N/A N/A
TiEA N3 A

Lee Peng Fei, Allen =R 4/4 2/2 1/1
Wong Sue Cheun, Roderick Ttz 4/4 2/2 11
Chan Wai Dune BR 4 b 3/4 212 171
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Notices of regular board meetings are served to all Directors at least
fourteen days before the meetings and reasonable notice is generally
given for other meetings. Meeting agenda and board papers together
with other relevant materials are sent to all Directors at least three
days (or such other period as agreed) before each meeting. The
Company Secretary is responsible to take minutes of all board and
board committee meetings. Draft and final meeting minutes are sent
to all Directors for their comment and records respectively within

reasonable time after the meeting is held.

Guidelines are in place which stipulate that any material matters
which involves a conflict of interests for a substantial shareholder or
Director will be dealt with at a duly convened board meeting. The
Company’s bye-laws also contain provisions stipulating the
procedures according to which any material matters involving conflict

of interests are to be approved at board meeting.
Board Committees
Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company was established in 2003. It
currently comprises three independent non-executive Directors and
is chaired by Mr. Chan Wai Dune, who possesses the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial

management expertise.

The Audit Committee has specific written terms of reference which
lay down clearly its authority and duties. The terms of reference of
the Audit Committee has been revised in July 2005 to align them
with the requirements of the relevant CG Codes.
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The Audit Committee has met two times during the Year and the

work performed included the following:

—  reviewed and revised its terms of reference to conform to the

relevant CG Codes;

— reviewed the Company’s annual report and results

announcement for the year ended 31 March 2005;

— reviewed the Company’s interim report and results

announcement for the period ended 30 September 2005;

—  met with the Company’s auditors and management to discuss
issues arising from the audit and interim review of the

Company;

—  considered and advised the Board on matters in relation to
new accounting policies and standard, internal control

measures and risk management procedures; and

—  reviewed the engagement, independence, remuneration and
effectiveness of the auditors on both audit and non-audit

services.

The Company’s audited financial statements for the Year have been

reviewed by the Audit Committee.
Remuneration Committee

The Company established a remuneration committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the relevant CG Codes in
July 2005. It currently comprises three independent non-executive

Directors and is chaired by Dr. Lee Peng Fei, Allen.

The primary objectives of the Remuneration Committee include
making recommendations on and approving the remuneration
policy and packages of executive Directors and ensuring that no

Director will be involved in deciding his own remuneration.
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The Remuneration Committee has held one meeting during the Year

to:
— appoint its chairman;
—  review the terms of reference of the committee;

—  review the fairness of remuneration packages of the Directors;

and

- consider and advise the Chairman on the proposed revision to

the remuneration packages of certain executive Directors.
Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules
as its own code regarding securities transactions by Directors of the
Company and its subsidiaries and employees of the Group who are
likely to be in possession of unpublished price-sensitive information
of the Company. All the Directors have confirmed their compliance
with the codes throughout the Year.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for the preparation
of the Company’s financial statements in accordance with statutory
requirements and applicable accounting standards. Furthermore, the
Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment of the Company’s annual and interim
reports, other price-sensitive announcements and other financial
disclosures required under the Listing Rules and other statutory

requirements.
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The statement of the external auditors of the Company about their
reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the Company
is set out in the “Report of the Auditors” forming part of this annual

report.

The Directors confirm that, to the best of their knowledge,
information and belief, having made all reasonable enquiries, there
are no any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue

as a going concern.
Internal Controls

The Board recognizes its responsibility for maintaining a sound and
effective system of internal controls to safeguard the interests of the

Company’s shareholders and the Company’s assets.

The Company’s internal control system includes a defined
management structure with limits of authority and is designed to
help the achievement of business objectives, safeguard assets against
unauthorized use, maintain proper accounting records for both
internal use and publication and ensure compliance with relevant
regulations. The system is designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss and to

manage, rather than eliminate, risks of failure in operational systems.

The Directors have reviewed the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control system and found no irregularity or material weakness

within the system.
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Auditors’ Remuneration

The remuneration paid or payable to the Company’s auditors in

respect of services provided is as follow.

Fees for audit services amounted to HK$700,000

Fees for non-audit services amounted to HK$480,000 which

comprises:

—  HK$100,000 for review of interim financial statements; and

—  HK$380,000 for review of various financial statements in

relation to a major and connected transaction.

Communication with Shareholders

The Board recognizes the importance of regular and open
communications with the Company’s shareholders and encourages
their active participation at general meetings. The Chairman of the
Board and Board Committees, the Chief Executive Officer and senior
management of the Company all endeavour to make themselves
available to answer questions at the general meetings. The
Company’s interim and annual reports also serve as an important
mean of communications from the Company and the Board to
shareholders.

The rights of shareholders and the procedures for demanding a poll
on resolutions at general meetings are contained in the Company’s
bye-laws. Details of such rights and procedures are included in all
circulars to shareholders and will be explained during general

meetings.
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The directors submit their report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2006.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
Group is principally engaged in foundation works, leasing and trading
of machinery and equipment for foundation works and vessel
chartering. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are set forth in

note 32 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance by business segment is set
out in note 5 to the financial statements. All assets and operations
related to the construction business of the Group are located in
Hong Kong. The vessel chartering business is carried out worldwide
and cannot be allocated into any geographical segments. Accordingly,

geographical segment information is not presented.
Results and appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set forth in the consolidated

income statement on page 43.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the
year ended 31 March 2006.

Plant and equipment

Details of the movements in plant and equipment of the Group and

the Company are set forth in note 14 to the financial statements.
Share capital

Details of the share capital of the Company are set forth in note 19
to the financial statements.
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Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during

the year are set out in note 20 to the financial statements.
Donations

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$15,724.

Five year financial summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the

Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 106.
Share options scheme

The Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was adopted
pursuant to a resolution of the sole shareholder passed on 25 March
2003. The maximum number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted shall not exceed 30,000,000 shares representing
10 per cent. in nominal amount of the issued share capital of the
Company on 9 April 2003 (the “Listing Date”). The maximum
entitlement of each participant shall not exceed 1 per cent. of the
shares in issue in any 12-month period up to the date of the latest

grant of options.

As at 31 March 2006, all share options granted under the Scheme
were still outstanding. No options were exercised, cancelled or lapsed
during the year.
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The following are the particulars of outstanding options:

No. of options

outstanding as at

TRAERRTTEZBBREFS:

31 March 2006
RZBEAF
Name of the ZA=t+-H Exercise
participant Date of grant HWATHEZ  Vesting period Exercise period price
SHEENS RHRH BREHE HOEH cd e
Mr. Lau Chun Ming 28 May 2003 500,000 1 year commencing from 28 May 2004 HK$0.69
AmEALEE ZTT=F from 28 May 2003 to 27 May 2007, 0.69% T
hAZTN\H m-ZTT=F both days inclusive
Gl e AN :??Eﬁﬁﬂ“l’)\ﬁi
B —F E-ZSHERACTEAL
(@%é%ﬁ%)
Mr. Lau Chun Kwok 28 May 2003 500,000 1 year commencing from 28 May 2004 HK$0.69
AmE L TR MmBMwm% to 27 May 2007, 0.69% T
AAZTN\H m-TT=F both days inclusive
RLAZTNH —ZEMERA-T\BR
R —%F EZESEERACTEAL
(BREEEMK)
Mr. Lau Chun Ka 28 May 2003 500,000 1 year commencing from 28 May 2004 HK$0.69
AmRFREE ZTT=F MmBMwN% to 27 May 2007, 0.698 T
AAZTN\H m_TT=F both days inclusive
AAZTNH ZEENERAZTNRR
B —F EZRTLFERACTLAL
(REEEMRK)
Ms. Leung Lai So 28 May 2003 500,000 1 year commencing from 28 May 2004 HK$0.69
REHIT ZTT=F from 28 May 2003 to 27 May 2007, 0.69% T
hAZTN\H m-ZTT=F both days inclusive
IAZTNR —_EEMERA-TNRE
B —F E-ZSHERACTEAL
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No. of options

outstanding as at

31 March 2006
R-BRAE
Name of the ZA=1-H Exercise
participant Date of grant WAfTEZ  Vesting period Exercise period price
SEERR REAH BREHE HOEH kid Rid
Mr. Hsu Kam Yee, Simon 28 May 2003 500,000 1 year commencing from 28 May 2004 HK$0.69
ARELE TR from 28 May 2003 to 27 May 2007, 0.69% T
AAZ+/\H m-_TT=F both days inclusive
LAZTNH :%iﬁﬂiﬂﬂ‘ﬂ\ﬁﬁ_
R —F E_RRLERACTHAL
(@%é%m%)
Mr. Chan Sun Kwong 28 May 2003 500,000 1 year commencing from 28 May 2004 HK$0.69
REXEE ZTT=F MmBMwm% to 27 May 2007, 0.698 T
hAAZTN\H m_TT=F both days inclusive
AAZtNH ZEEMERAZTNAR
B —F EZRTLERACTLAL
(BREEMR)
Mr. Chiu Kam Kun, Eric 28 May 2003 500,000 1 year commencing from 28 May 2004 HK$0.69
HRHEE i from 28 May 2003 to 27 May 2007, 0.69/8 T
AAZ+N\H m-TT=F both days inclusive
IAZTNH “ZEMERAZT\BR
B —F E-ZSHERACTHAL
(REEEMK)
Dr. Lee Peng Fei, Allen 28 May 2003 500,000 1 year commencing from 28 May 2004 HK$0.69
ZRAREL ZTT=F from 28 May 2003 to 27 May 2007, 0.69% T
AAZt/\H m-_TT=F both days inclusive
LAZTNH ZEEMERAZTNAHE
R —F EZESEERACTHALE
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No. of options

outstanding as at
31 March 2006
RZBEAE
Name of the =ZA=t+-H Exercise
participant Date of grant HMAfTEZ  Vesting period Exercise period price
SEERR REAH BREHE HOEH ke Rid
Professor Wong Sue Cheun, 28 May 2003 500,000 1 year commencing from 28 May 2004 HK$0.69
Roderick TR from 28 May 2003 to 27 May 2007, 0.69% T
TH2HK AAZ+/\H m-ZZ=F both days inclusive
RAZTAR ZEEMERACZTNAE
RE—F EETHERACTEAL
(BEEEMX)
4,500,000

Except for the foregoing, during the year and up to the date of this B LiltE SN - REFERERRE HHRE - &
report, none of the directors (including their spouse and children = (B#EEREZEBRE +N\ENL T2 FR)
under 18 years of age) had any interest in, or had been granted, or ~ B & #EH sE R S I TR - LARIE
exercised, any rights to subscribe for shares (or warrants or  ZN2Q & S (E Al E A A A B 88 2 A& 1) (3R
debentures, if applicable) of the Company or any other body M#EFE &% (HEM)) °

corporate.
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Directors
The directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Mr. Lau Chun Ming

Mr. Lau Chun Kwok

Mr. Lau Chun Ka

Ms. Leung Lai So

Mr. Hsu Kam Yee, Simon

Mr. Chan Sun Kwong

Mr. Chiu Kam Kun, Eric’

Dr. Lee Peng Fei, Allen 2

Professor Wong Sue Cheun, Roderick ?
Mr. Chan Wai Dune ?

! Non-executive director
2 Independent non-executive directors

In accordance with bye-laws 87 of the Company’s bye-laws, Mr. Lau
Chun Ming, Ms. Leung Lai So, Mr. Chan Sun Kwong, Dr. Lee Peng
Fei, Allen will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general

meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive directors an annual confirmation of independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers that all of

the independent non-executive directors are independent.
Service contracts of directors
None of the directors has a service contract which is not determinable

by the Company within one year without payment of compensation,

other than statutory compensation.
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Directors’ interest in contracts

Other than the transactions as disclosed in note 31 to the financial
statements, no contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s
business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director was materially interested, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at 31 March 2006 or at any time during the
year then ended.

Disclosure of interest of directors

As at the date of this report, the interest and short positions of
directors in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporation (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance), as notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance, or as recorded in
the register required to be kept under section 352 of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance, or as notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions

by Directors of Listed Companies, are as follows:

(a) Directors’ interest in the Company:

EHRZ A AR

BRERMBEREMIINMBEBE 2RI -
R-ZEXFZA=+—HHEEZB I
ZARFEER - AQE)SKE RN E A RS
BEIAMEARRZESEEMESRE
BEIHEREERAERCEEZEL -

AR R

BEARSEY  EFNARASHEEM
MEEEEE (E& L E 5 RS R EXVER)
2 - HERD REST - BHEREE
7R EIERPIEXVERFE TR A MAME
ARBIRBZ TR ER - HREE
7 R ERPIE 352G RIE L AR E
FETEFEENRETAMAMNE AR
IR F 2 HES A S

(a) HHIRAALNF ML

Approximate

percentage of

Name of director Number of shares shareholding  Capacity

EEHNA ROEB REBLNESLE H5

Mr. Lau Chun Ming Long position 500,000 shares (Note 7 & 5) 0.16%  Beneficial owner
ZIHRBA & K & 500,0008% (ff:F1X%5) EnlEEA

Mr. Lau Chun Kwok Long position 23,000,000 shares (Notes 1 & 2) 7.66%  Beneficial owner and

219k B 9% £ £ £ 23,000,0008% (Hf:F1%2)

interest of a
controlled company
ERBERAAR

RENEER

Annual Report 2006 —FF NEEHR

29



Report of the Directors = & #i 45

Approximate

percentage of

Name of director Number of shares shareholding  Capacity
EERE M4 E A BRESHNELILE H5
Mr. Lau Chun Ka Long position 23,000,000 shares (Notes 7 & 3) 7.66%  Beneficial owner and

BRR LA

Ms. Leung Lai So
REEHLL

Mr. Hsu Kam Yee, Simon

AEERERE L

Mr. Chan Sun Kwong
REXELE

Mr. Chiu Kam Kun, Eric
ik R

Dr. Lee Peng Fei, Allen
E=EREL

Professor Wong Sue
Cheun, Roderick
T2 HE

RJ§l Sam Woo Holdings Limited =714 4 FR 2 v

£ & 23,000,000/ (ffaE153)

Long position 180,500,000 shares (Notes 1 & 4) 60.16%
K & 180,500,0008% (KfiE1X%4)

Long position 500,000 shares (Note 1) 0.16%
£ £ 500,0000% (Afst1)

Long position 500,000 shares (Note 1) 0.16%
£ £ 500,0000% (Afst1)

Long position 500,000 shares (Note 1) 0.16%
£ £ 500,0000% (Afst1)

Long position 500,000 shares (Note 1) 0.16%
£ £ 500,0008% (Afst1)

Long position 500,000 shares (Note 1) 0.16%

£ £ 500,0008% (Kfzt1)

interest of a
controlled company
TR AR

E
REREER

==
B,

Beneficial owner and
beneficiary of a
discretionary trust

ERBEREAR
ERERXAA

Beneficial owner

ESBAA

Beneficial owner

ESBAA

Beneficial owner

ESBAA

Beneficial owner

ESBAA

Beneficial owner

ESBAA
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(b) Directors’ interest in the associated corporations:

(b) HE AR L B 2 AR

Approximate

percentage of

Name of director =~ Name of company Number of shares shareholding  Capacity
IR R

EEME NCIEE 13 & B BAlk &%
Ms. Leung Lai So Actiease Assets Limited Long position 61 shares 100%  Beneficiary of a
REHLT RR61% discretionary trust

FRETXEA
Ms. Leung Lai So Silver Bright Holdings Long position 10,000 shares 100%  Beneficiary of a
REHLTL Limited K& 10,000/% discretionary trust

EREEXHA

Hi st

Notes:

On 28 May 2003, the Company granted to each of the director an
option to subscribe for 500,000 shares in the share capital of the
Company.

22,500,000 shares were held by CKL Development Limited, a
corporation which is controlled by Mr. Lau Chun Kwok.

22,500,000 shares were held by Nice Fair Group Limited, a corporation
which is controlled by Mr. Lau Chun Ka.

180,000,000 shares were held by Actiease Assets Limited, a company
wholly-owned by Silver Bright Holdings Limited which is indirectly
owned by a discretionary trust of which Ms. Leung Lai So is a beneficiary.

Mr. Lau Chun Ming’s interest does not include the 60.16% interest of
his spouse, Ms. Leung Lai So, in the Company.

1 R-ZZBEZ=FRA-+N\H ' "XRAFTET
FEE A R AR AR A A 500,0000% i
oz BB -

2 22,500,0000% f 2I4& B 5 4 7% &l 2 CKL
Development Limited# & °

3 22,500,0000% F 21K &K 5t 4 2 1l 2 Nice Fair
Group Limited#% & ©

4 180,000,0008% £ Silver Bright Holdings
Limited® & # 5 ~ Actiease Assets Limited3
A © Silver Bright Holdings Limited s A 2 B8
BUtREDAZEERHEHERS -

5. FRBELAZEEY TNEEERERBE
LERARFMN60.16%HE 5 °
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Disclosure of interests of substantial shareholders

So far as the directors are aware, the interest and short positions of

the persons, other than a director or chief executive of the Company,

in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded in

the register required to be kept under section 336 of the Securities

and Futures Ordinance as at the date of this report are as follows:

Name of substantial

F B R A I R

BREEMM BEARERH - TIAL
(RAREFHEBITHRABRIN RARQ
AR BRI B KR AR E S R
EHRPIEIBHEF 2B LMz B e

BT

Approximate

percentage of

shareholder Number of shares shareholding  Capacity
TERREE 8B R #EE BREHNEIE &5
Actiease Assets Limited Long position 180,000,000 shares 60%  Beneficial owner
£ & 180,000,000/% EmEA A
Silver Bright Holdings Limited Long position 180,000,000 shares 60% Interest of a controlled
£ 7 180,000,000/ company
REARER
ManageCorp Limited Long position 180,000,000 shares 60% Trustee
£ 2 180,000,000R% 2EEA
Dao Heng Trustee (Jersey) Limited Long position 180,000,000 shares 60% Trustee
as trustee of The LCM 2002 Trust & & 180,000,000/ 2EEA
CKL Development Limited Long position 22,500,000 shares 7.5% Beneficial owner
& & 22,500,0000% EmER A
Nice Fair Group Limited Long position 22,500,000 shares 7.5% Beneficial owner
& & 22,500,0000% EmER A
Ms.Tang Lin Ngor Long position 22,500,000 shares 7.5% Interest of her spouse
BaEm Lt £ & 22,500,0000% o B
Ms. Ip Fung Sheung Long position 22,500,000 shares 7.5% Interest of her spouse

EEEL L

£ 822,500,000
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Biographical details of directors

(a)

(b)

Chairman and Managing Director

Mr. LAU Chun Ming, aged 63, is the Chairman and founder
of the Group. Mr. Lau is responsible for the Group’s overall
strategic planning, business development and formulation of
overall corporate policies. Mr. Lau has been involved in trading
and maintenance of machinery and equipment since 1970.
Besides, he has been involved in foundation works since 1990.
He is the brother of Mr. Lau Chun Kwok and Mr. Lau Chun Ka

and the spouse of Ms. Leung Lai So.

Executive Directors

Mr. LAU Chun Kwok, aged 54, is an Executive Director. He is
also the chief executive officer of the Group. He joined the
Group since 1970. He has profound experience in foundation
related works for over 10 years. He has been responsible for
overall deployment of foundation construction machinery and
equipment, labour, resources and purchasing activities of the
Group since 1990. During the past decade, he has involved
intensively in the management of piling works of various nature.
He is a brother of Mr. Lau Chun Ming and Mr. Lau Chun Ka.

Mr. LAU Chun Ka, aged 52, is an Executive Director. He joined
the Group in the early 1970s. He has profound experience in
mechanical engineering and construction/foundation
equipment for over 20 years. Since he joined the Group, he
has been responsible for the maintenance of machinery and
equipment of the Group. During the last 16 years, he has
concentrated on the overall management of maintenance and
repair of construction machinery and equipment. He is a brother
of Mr. Lau Chun Ming and Mr. Lau Chun Kwok.
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Ms. LEUNG Lai So, aged 59, is an Executive Director. She
joined the Group since 1970. She has extensive experience in
management for over 20 years. She was responsible for
administration and accounting of the Group from 1970 to
1990, and has been responsible for administration and human
resources since 1990. She holds a diploma in management
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong. She is the spouse
of Mr. Lau Chun Ming.

Mr. HSU Kam Yee, Simon, aged 51, joined the Group in 2001
and is an Executive Director. He is responsible for the business
development, tendering and overall management of
construction projects of the Group. He has worked for publicly
listed construction and engineering companies in Hong Kong
for 24 years, involving in civil engineering and building projects,
specialising in foundation works of various nature. He holds a
bachelor degree of science in mathematics and a bachelor
degree of science in civil engineering from the University of
Saskatchewan in Canada and a master degree in business
administration from the University of East Asia in the Macau
Special Administrative Region of the PRC. He is a Registered
Professional Engineer in Hong Kong and a member of the
Institution of Civil Engineers in the UK and Hong Kong
Institution of Engineers. He is appointed by the Buildings
Department as a member of the Contractors Registration

Committee Panel.

Mr. CHAN Sun Kwong, aged 39, joined the Group in 2002
and is an Executive Director. He is also the finance director and
company secretary of the Group. He is responsible for advising
on financial, accounting, treasury and banking matters of the
Group. He has over 20 years of experience in public accounting,
auditing, finance and banking industry in Hong Kong and
overseas. He is a fellow member of both the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants in the UK and the Hong Kong

Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
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()

(d)

Non-executive Director

Mr. CHIU Kam Kun, Eric, aged 47, is a Non-executive Director.
He joined the Group in 2000 and has been working for major
construction and engineering companies in Hong Kong for
over 25 years, involving in civil engineering and building
projects. He holds a higher diploma in civil engineering from
the Hong Kong Polytechnic University and a master degree of
science in construction project management from the University
of Hong Kong. He is a member of the Institution of Civil
Engineers in the UK, Hong Kong Institution of Engineers, the
Institution of Engineers, Australia and the Chartered Institute
of Arbitrators in the UK, an associate of the Hong Kong Institute
of Arbitrators, and a member of the Contractor Registration

Committee under the Buildings Ordinance.

Independent Non-executive Director

Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, CBE, BS, FHKIE, JP, aged 66, joined
the Company in 2003 and is an Independent Non-executive
Director, the chairman of the Remuneration Committee and a
member of the Audit Committee. Dr. Lee holds an honorary
doctoral degree in engineering from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University and an honorary doctoral degree in laws from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong. Dr. Lee is a deputy of Hong
Kong SAR, the 9th and 10th National People’s Congress, PRC
and has taken an active role in public service. He was formerly
a member of the Hong Kong Legislative Council from 1978 to
1997 and a senior member of the Hong Kong Legislative
Council from 1988 to 1991. Dr. Lee was also a member of the

Hong Kong Executive Council from 1985 to 1992.
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Professor WONG Sue Cheun, Roderick, aged 61, joined the
Company in 2003 and is an Independent Non-executive
Director and a member of both the Audit Committee and the
Remuneration Committee. Professor Wong holds a bachelor
degree of arts from San Diego State College, the US and a
doctoral degree of philosophy from the University of Alberta,
Canada. He is a Fellow of the Royal Society of Canada and
Chevalier dans I'Ordre National de la Légion d'Honneur of
France. Currently, he is the Vice-President (Research)/Dean of

Graduate Studies at the City University of Hong Kong.

Mr. CHAN Wai Dune, aged 53, joined the Company in 2004
and is an Independent Non-executive Director, the chairman
of the Audit Committee and a member of the Remuneration
Committee. He has over 25 years of experience in the finance
sector, particularly in auditing and taxation areas. He is currently
a member of CPPCC of Guangzhou Municipal Committee and
a member of the Executive Council of China Overseas
Friendship Association. He was a member of the Selection
Committee for the establishment of the First Government of
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. He is a certified
public accountant and is a fellow member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and the Taxation Institute of
Hong Kong. Mr. Chan is currently the Managing Director of
CCIF CPA Limited.

FHE2HE 61 REZE=FN
BARRNTF  EABIINTESTRE
REEGHFMEESKE  BAX
San Diego State CollegeX & 4 E ]
LA B2 i1 E A University of Albertats 2218
T B - 3] A Royal Society of Canada
Bt 4+ - Chevalier dans I'Ordre National
de la Légion d'Honneur of France ° 1%
RBEBRTAZEIR &K (H7) R
RERRE °

BRAEREE - 535 0 N _TZFM
BRARA - BEBLIFEATES &
BEZBETRMFMEEEKE - K
KRR - LEZBEBRE T ERE
HBi@25F &8 - RELERETEMMEK
HEEBRTEBIIBESIES - RE
EREFEFNTRRBTS &
BEBEELE - FA (XS
REEGMAE RERFARE
AR REANGEECEREE °
RAEERBRREBSFMELAE
[RAFzEFMKIE o

Management contracts BEHEH

No contracts concerning the management and administration of RAFEENBET TR FEBR ARG 2
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company IR EA N EK 2 EERITHAE
were entered into or existed during the year. 2EH o

EREF LS

Major customers and suppliers
During the year, approximately 87.18 per cent. and 42.53 per cent. RERXR > KREBMAARFEREAZTE S F

of the Group’s turnover was attributable to the five largest customers {5 7K £ [ & 2 55 4987.18% % 42.53% ©
and the largest customer respectively.
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During the year, approximately 83.97 per cent. and 28.02 per cent.
of the Group’s purchases were attributable to the five largest suppliers

and the largest supplier respectively.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder (which to
the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5 per cent. of the
Company’s issued share capital) had an interest in the major suppliers

or customers noted above.
Connected transactions

The following connected transactions were entered into by the Group
during the year, certain details of which are disclosed in accordance
with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

(a) Hiring of vessels

On 25 January 2005, Sam Woo Bore Pile Foundation Limited
as charterer and Sam Woo Ship Building Limited as owner
entered into two vessel charter agreements (“Charter
Agreements”) for hiring of certain barges for construction
project for a term of 12 calendar months commencing from
January 2005 at a monthly total rental of HK$350,000. The
annual and aggregate rentals payable under the Tenancy
Agreement are HK$4,200,000.

Sam Woo Bore Pile Foundation Limited is a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company whereas Sam Woo Ship Building
Limited is jointly owned and controlled by Mr. Lau Chun Ming,
Mr. Lau Chun Kwok, Mr. Lau Chun Ka and Ms. Leung Lai So,
each of whom being a director and substantial shareholder of
the Company.
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(b) Leasing of storage property

(<)

On 1 August 2005, Sam Woo Bore Pile Foundation Limited as
tenant and Cheer Crown Limited as landlord entered into a
tenancy agreement (“Tenancy Agreement”) for leasing of
certain property for open storage purpose for a term of 24
calendar months commencing from 1 August 2005 to 31 July
2007 (both days inclusive) at a monthly rental of HK$90,000.
The annual rental and aggregate rentals payable under the
Tenancy Agreement are HK$1,080,000 and HK$2,160,000
respectively. The management fees, rates and government rent
in respect of the property, if any, shall be paid by the landlord.

Sam Woo Bore Pile Foundation Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company whereas Cheer Crown Limited is wholly owned

and controlled by Mr. Lau Chun Ming, a director of the Company.

Leasing of premises

On 1 August 2005, Sam Woo Holdings Limited as tenant and
Long Ascent Development Limited, Healthy World Investment
Limited, Cheer Wealth International Development Limited,
Cheer Profit International Enterprise Limited and East Ascent
Enterprise Limited as landlords entered into various tenancy
agreements (“Tenancy Agreements”) for leasing of certain
premises for directors’ quarters for a term of 24 calendar months
commencing from 1 April 2005 to 31 March 2007 (both days
inclusive) at a monthly rental of HK$43,000, HK$43,000,
HK$66,000, HK$3,000 and HK$3,000 respectively. The annual
rental payable under the Tenancy Agreements are HK$516,000,
HK$516,000, HK$792,000, HK$36,000 and HK$36,000
respectively and the aggregate rentals payable under the
Tenancy Agreements are HK$1,032,000, HK$1,032,000,
HK$1,584,000, HK$72,000 and HK$72,000 respectively. The
management fees, rates and government rent in respect of the

property, if any, shall be paid by the landlord.
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Long Ascent Development Limited, Healthy World Investment
Limited, Cheer Wealth International Development Limited,
Cheer Profit International Enterprise Limited and East Ascent
Enterprise Limited are companies beneficially owned by certain
directors of the Company, including Mr. Lau Chun Ming, Mr.
Lau Chun Kwok, Mr. Lau Chun Ka and Ms. Leung Lai So.

(d) Consultancy services

Consultancy fees were paid to companies in which Mr. Chan
Sun Kwong and Mr. Chiu Kam Kun, Eric, directors of the
Company, have beneficial interests for their services provided
to the Group, which were charged at monthly fees agreed

amongst the parties involved.

The directors of the Company, including the independent non-
executive directors, considered that all of the above transactions
were in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group, on
normal commercial terms and fair and reasonable so far as the

Company and its shareholders are concerned.

PricewaterhouseCoopers and Lau & Au Yeung C.PA. Limited, the
auditors of the Company, had reviewed the transactions and reported
that:

(@) the Directors have approved the transactions upon entering
into the Charter Agreements and Tenancy Agreements

governing such transactions;

(b) the transactions have been entered into in accordance with
the terms of each of the Charter Agreements and Tenancy

Agreements; and

() the transactions contemplated under the Charter Agreements
and Tenancy Agreements have not exceeded the annual cap as
disclosed in the announcements of the Company dated 31
January 2005 and 3 August 2005.
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Pre-emptive rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the law of Bermuda

or the Company’s bye-laws in respect of the Company’s share capital.

Purchase, sale or redemption of the Company’s
listed shares

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or

redeemed any of the Company’s listed shares during the year.
Sufficiency of public float

As at the date of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient
public float as required under the Listing Rules based on information
that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge
of its directors.

Auditors

The financial statements have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers and Lau & Au Yeung C.PA. Limited who

retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.
On behalf of the Board
LAU Chun Ming

Chairman

Hong Kong, 19 July 2006
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 43 to 105 which
have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial

Reporting Standards.

Respective responsibilities of directors and
auditors

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental
that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied

consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the

contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the
financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the Group,

consistently applied and adequately disclosed.
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We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in order
to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance
as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis

for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31st
March 2006 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the
year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
BERKESHMELMR
B E S AP

Hong Kong, 19th July 2006
B ZEERFELATNH
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Lau & Au Yeung C.PA. Limited
Certified Public Accountants
WG EMERAER LA
B ED

Hong Kong, 19th July 2006
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Franklin Lau Shiu Wai, Director
Practising Certificate number: P1886
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Consolidated Income Statement # AW 3%
For the Year ended 31st March 2006 & —EZEXF=A=+—HILEFE

Note 2006 2005
Kot —EERE —EERE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FE T
Turnover L 5 104,803 62,498
Cost of sales iR N (83,793) (62,711)
Gross profit/(loss) EF, (8) 21,010 (213)
Other income B U A 6 16,722 1,110
Administrative expenses THER (23,754) (22,939)
Transfer from/(to) deferred income B (N BT
A 936 (936)
Operating profit/(loss) KRR (BE) 7 14,914 (22,978)
Finance costs B & A AN 8 (12,517) (6,668)
Profit/(loss) before income tax b FT 15 5 B A1
/(E18) 2,397 (29,646)
Income tax credit FiEfiE & 9 1,979 4,797
Profit/(loss) for the year KEE i 7
/ (E18) 4,376 (24,849)
Attributable to: FEfh -
Equity holders of the Company RARIREREA 4,376 (24,849)
Earnings/(loss) per share attributable to FRRRAIRER
the equity holders of the Company EAEEESK
during the year &,/ (Ei8)
Basic and diluted AR #E 11 HK1.46cents HK(8.28cents)
1.4638 11l (8.28)7%& 1L

The notes on pages 49 to 105 are an integral part of these financial 25498 &= 5 1058 2 i 33 #% 5 1t & B 78 3R

statements. XY —ZH o
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As at 31st March 2006 R —ZZE R XFE=A=+—H

Note 2006 2005
M aF —EERE —ZTTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR F& T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Plant and equipment H R EEM 14 255,603 295,493
Deferred tax assets EETRIEE E 23 1,401 911
257,004 296,404
Current assets REBEE
Trade receivables JFE W BR 3R 16 20,875 20,545
Deposits, prepayments and other Re  BEARER
receivables H {th jE W 58 5,849 2,575
Inventories FE 9,822 10,848
Amounts due from customers for JEWTRREHNER
contract work A 17 15,105 16,115
Tax recoverable Al Y [B] £ 18 - 710
Cash and bank balances ReERBITHET
Unrestricted IR 18 1,928 3,966
Restricted 5 BR 18 46,782 46,600
100,361 101,359
Total assets EEHE 357,365 397,763
EQUITY =
Capital and reserves attributable to KAGRREFEA
the Company’s equity holders BEERR ®E
Share capital & 7 19 30,000 30,000
Reserves w1 20 102,745 98,369
Total equity A 132,745 128,369
LIABILITIES =i
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Loan from a director EFEEXR 21 40,152 36,765
Long-term liabilities RHEE 22 727 19,750
Deferred tax liabilities REFIE A& 23 29,436 32,827
70,315 89,342
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:

As at 31st March 2006 R —EZ XF =/ =+—

Note 2006 2005
M aF —EERE —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FA& T
Current liabilities REBAE
Trade payables JE 1 BR SR 24 5,425 7,011
Accruals and other payables EEtER R
H {th jE {58 9,048 7,806
Deferred income R E U A - 936
Amounts due to related companies FERT BB ARIFRIE 25 3,598 -
Amounts due to directors B ESERIE 26 17,655 =
Short-term borrowings EHER 27 39,040 69,015
Current portion of long-term liabilities RHGENHHTS 22 17,523 37,149
Taxation payable FE 18 1,576 -
Bank overdrafts BITEX 27 60,440 58,135
154,305 180,052
Total liabilities BEHE 224,620 269,394
Total equity and liabilities ERRkEEEE 357,365 397,763
Net current liabilities REBEEFEHE (53,944) (78,693)
Total assets less current liabilities EEHRERABERS 203,060 217,711
LAU Chun Ming CHAN Sun Kwong
2| ¥ 8A BRENX
Director Director
EF EF

The notes on pages 49 to 105 are an integral part of these financial ~ 5498 % 55 1058 2 [ff 71 BX 1t % 871 75 ¥t
statements. RZ—HD e
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As at 31st March 2006 R —ZZE R XFE=A=+—H

Note 2006 2005
oz —EERE —ETRHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FA&TT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets I RBEE
Plant and equipment =R EEM 14 6 11
Deferred tax assets EEFIEE E 23 61 82
Investment in subsidiaries KRB AR 2&E 15 117,567 117,567
. o M7634 0 117,660
Current assets REBEE
Prepayments T8 RIE 340 77
Amounts due from subsidiaries JEWH B ARIFRIE 15 263 =
Cash and bank balances BERBRTER
Unrestricted 4 IR 18 1,372 874
Restricted AR &l 18 37,000 37,000
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 38975 37951
Total assets EEHE 156,609 155,611
EQUITY EE
Capital and reserves attributable to KAGRRERFEA
the Company’s equity holders BEERR ®E
Share capital % 25 19 30,000 30,000
Reserves ik 1 20 121,618 121,683
Totalequity mmes®m 151618 151,683
LIABILITIES =i
Current liabilities REBAE
Accruals JE5TE A 952 1,350
Amount due to a subsidiary FERKMEARKIE 15 - 2,578
Amounts due to related companies FERT BB AR FRIB 25 2,207 -
Amount due to a director S EE B 26 1,832 =
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 491 = 3928
Total liabilities BERE 4,991 3,928
Total equity and liabilities EEhEEHEE 156,609 155,611
Net current assets REBEEFE 33,984 34,023
Total assets less current liabilities EEHERRBARE 151,618 151,683
LAU Chun Ming CHAN Sun Kwong
2| ¥ 88 BR = K
Director Director
E E

The notes on pages 49 to 105 are an integral part of these financial ~ 2549Z % 1058 2 M sE 18 5K It 5 B 7% ¥ 3%

statements. Z— 87 o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity ## &R #3582 By #i 3k

For the year ended 31st March 2006 & Z —FZ RF=H=+—HIFE

Share Other Retained
capital reserves earnings Total
RA HttfFE REEF et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET THET

At 1st April 2004 RZZTETWPFMWMA—H 30,000 14,939 108,279 153,218
Loss for the year RNEEEE - - (24,849) (24,849)
At 31st March 2005 RZEZERF=A=+—H 30,000 14,939 83,430 128,369
At 1st April 2005 RZZETERFMWMHA—H 30,000 14,939 83,430 128,369
Profit for the year AN A = = 4,376 4,376
At 31st March 2006 RZEZERF=A=+—H 30,000 14,939 87,806 132,745

The notes on pages 49 to 105 are an integral part of these financial 25498 %= £ 1058 2 Mff 7 18 A It 5 87 15 %
statements. RZ—EBD o
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statements % & B &M BEHRFE
For the year ended 31st March 2006 & Z —ZFZE RXF=H=+—HIFE

Note 2006 2005
B aF —EERE —ETRHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FA&TT
Cash flows from operating activities KEXEHELSHKE
Cash generated from KEXBREZ
operations R& 30(a) 45,175 9,671
Interest paid EATHE (11,531) (5,123)
Interest element of finance lease rental EEHEMH & &K
payments EE S (986) (1,545)
Income tax recovered/(paid) BEldm () g st 384 (237)
Net cash generated from REXBME
_ Operating activites  H&F® 33002 2,766
Cash flows from investing activities REFBELSHRE
Purchase of plant and equipment BERERSEM (806) (68,960)
Proceeds from disposals of plant and &R R BT
equipment Fr 1§ 318 27,587 18,997
Interest received B F 8 1,253 239
Net cash generated from/(used in) RERESER,
_ investing activities () Res® 28034 (49,724)
Cash flows from financing activities BIEFBELSHKRE 30(b)
Capital element of finance B & E TR
lease payments NG o (17,797) (30,512)
Refinancing of equipment REERE - 5,940
Repayment of long-term bank loans EBERPETER (20,852) (26,305)
Drawdown of loan from a director RIN—RBEE2ER 3,387 36,765
Net (decrease)/increase in short-term HERITERCRD)
bank loans 3 0 5 (16,715) 4,837
Drawdown of other loan RIEMER = 35,100
Repayment of other loan EEEMER (13,260) =
Increase in restricted bank balances AR ISR 17 &5 1F 28 0 (182) (2,918)
Net cash (used in)/generated from B EEE) (FT#E)
_ financing activites ~~ /mB%ReF®H 0 (65419) 22,907
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents R4 MIE & Z(E
5 B R (4,343) (24,051)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning F#Z38R & &
of the year HEEEIER (54,169) (30,118)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of FRIBAER
the year ReEMEEHR 18 (58,512) (54,169)

The notes on pages 49 to 105 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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General information

The Company and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are
principally engaged in foundation works, leasing and trading
of machinery and equipment for foundation works and vessel
chartering. The Company is a limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda and has its primary listing on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The
Company’s principal place of business is Units 1310-13, 113
Argyle Street, Mongkok, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in thousands of units of
Hong Kong dollars (HK$'000), unless otherwise stated. The
financial statements have been approved for issue by the board
of directors of the Company on 19th July 2006.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

(i) The adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
have been prepared under the historical cost convention
and in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS") issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA").

Notes to the Financial Statements B4 %3 [t 5k

— R

ARARREMBAR (RHEIAEE]) EE
WEMETIE  RARMETRE Z#E L
BMHERES  URMHAEE - A2
AR—RKRAEREIMKLZBRIE -
WHREBMEXIMERDTERE— L
e RRBIFERERMAUTNEENE
HEATEEZH1135 1313102 1313F °

BRIENESZ B  MHHRRRTRES
BRI (TTET 25 - MBHRRD
R-FERNFLATNAEARRESS
e T FE -

T ahBOR M
ERAGAMBREFENZ TR HK
BHIINTX - BBETRI - WEHE
RAFE2BEENEBER -
() R A7 v B s 5 o

RAT 2 56 BB TIRIEE £ 55

AERE  RERBEEBSHHAER
hzEEMBEHRESEMER -
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Notes to the Financial Statements B4 % i3 i 51

2 Summary of significant accounting policies FHEGFBORME @)
(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) A B Bk e ()

IOl Sam Woo Holdings Limited =Fi14: @A fRA &

(i) The adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards (continued)

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in applying the Company’s accounting policies.
The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements, are

disclosed in note 4 below.

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS

In 2005, the Group adopted the following new and revised
HKFRS and Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS")
(collectively the new HKFRSs), which are effective for
accounting periods commencing on or after 1st January

2005 and relevant to the operations of the Group:

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors

HKAS 10 Event after the Balance Sheet Date

HKAS 11 Construction Contracts

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 18 Revenue

HKAS 19 Employee Benefits

(1) PR A A S T 5 e 4 e A (A

BREBV B REEN R B ]REK
BELETEZSHEE - WINER
BNRERERARRBTERKE
HHET o BSBORAHIE SR E M
HE - SHPBHRRBRENRR

a2 S BRI R M T4 5R -

RADFTAT AT BB R

T’*T

TTRRF  ARERATIFR]
R BAVMERERNREES
EJWEE' (MFEestEA) (GHEHE
B BREER)  HWEEAR-F
ThE-A B ZERARZEH
MAEXN  BAKEZEXBARM :

BEEEANFIR HMBERRIER
BREEGMEANELRE FE
EEHERETR BRERNERR
BEGHEAFST G HE &3t
HERRHEREL
BRI EANE 0% KERERFEHE
FEGEAENTE BESD
BRI EMNEI6H WE HELRE
BREGENF IR HE
BEestEAF 18K W
BREGENE 19K EEREA




Notes to the Financial Statements B4 %3 [t 5k

2 Summary of significant accounting policies FHEGFBORME @)
(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) oL )

(i) The adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting (i) & A8 & W5 B4 55 i 5 1 ) (48)

Standards (continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (continued) FRFTET NS FT B BRI B3R &£ )

(%)

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates ERGHENENS EXZ2FPrYE
HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs EREGHERNEZE BERK
HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures AR S ENFE AN HEIRR
HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements BEEEHENEIT RERBUABRE
HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and Presentation BERGHENERR SRIE: BERZF]
HKAS 33 Earnings Per Share BB EHERNERE BREAEF
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets EB e Ll F306E BEME
HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement ER S EREIN SRTHE: BAKHE
HKAS 39 Transition and Initial Recognition of BB GHERNEIN cREERERARL
Amendment  Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities R BERRNTRR
HKFRS 2 Share-based Payments ERHBREEN NRODAERMIZM
E2%
HKFRS 3 Business Combination ERMKHREER  EAH
£3%
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Notes to the Financial Statements B4 % i3 i 51

2 Summary of significant accounting policies FHEGFBORME @)
(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) A B Bk e ()

(i) The adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting (i) & 48 & s B 55 i 5 1 I (48)
Standards (continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (continued) RFTET NS FT B BRI B3R &£
(&)

The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1, 2, 7, 8, 10, 11, 16, BANFTE] e B A g R F1

17,18, 19, 21, 23, 24, 27, 32, 33, 36, 39, 39 Amendment %~ ZB25% - B79% - FE8E - FB109

and HKFRSs 2 and 3 did not result in substantial changes F119E - 1658 - F175% - F185% -

to the Group’s accounting policies. In summary: FN195% « E215% 2358 - F245% -

275 ~ E325% + H335%  HB365%
395 « FEIVRIBITRNRBBMER
EREAIFE R R FIFWEERAEE
ZEFTBERLREAEE) - BIEME ¢

—  HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of the financial — BASHENZIRFZEPBER
statements. K225 o

—  HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related — BB ERE 24X Z BN
parties and some other related party disclosures. BOHERR N a T H A B 75 2 R EE o

-  HKASs2,7,8,10, 11,16, 17,18, 19, 21, 23, 27, 32, — BESEERIFER  F7H - B
33, 36, 39, 39 Amendment and HKFRSs 2 and 3 have 85% 281057 « 1158 ~ 1657
no material effect on the Group’s accounting policies. EN75% - 1855 « 195K - 21

5% - 2B235% - 275 - 3258 -
253355 « %365k + 395 © £39
SR AR BB MEERE
PR REIFHAEE L @HBUR
WEEATZE o
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Notes to the Financial Statements B4 %3 [t 5k

2 Summary of significant accounting policies FHEGFBORME @)
(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) A B B e ()

(i) The adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting (i) & A8 & W5 B4 55 i 5 1 ) (48)

Standards (continued)

Application of merger accounting

The Group applied the Accounting Guideline No. 5 —
“Merger Accounting for Common Control Combination”,
using the principles of merger accounting to account for
the acquisition of Master View Co., Ltd. (“Master View")
which was completed on 15th March 2006.

The acquisition is a combination of businesses under
common control since Mr. Lau Chun Ming is the substantial
shareholder of both the Company and Master View. As a
result, the Group accounted for the acquisition in a manner
similar to a uniting of interests, whereby the assets and
liabilities acquired are accounted for at historical cost to
the Group. The consolidated financial statements have
been restated to give effect to the acquisition with all
periods presented as if the operations of the Group and
Master View have always been combined. The difference
between the purchase consideration and the issued share
capital of Master View of HK$7 has been adjusted against
equity.

EAE & A

AEBEE ARSI F55% [H£REF
Hedtecattgsts]l  £AGHSE
ERAEER =TT RNF=A+H
B 7¢ Ak Y2 B8 Z Master View Co., Ltd.
(I'Master View] ) ©

B 7 2 % BF 5t & R RN 2 &) & Master
Viewz FZRE - WHEI& X £ F
PEfl2 %75 - Bt - AREUERS
—ZAEFNEEZIBWEE - BT
Wiz BERABHRELKAER
EEAR - REMBHREETE -
VAEFTA 2B 2 BRI &
K Master ViewZ R KL E# & HF i £
R o Uy BE X (8 B Master View B 281 TR%
A2 ZRTBTE ERENELAE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements A% i3 [t 5k

2 Summary of significant accounting policies FHEGFBORME @)
(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) A B Bk e ()

(i) The adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting (i) & 48 & s B 55 i 5 1 I (48)
Standards (continued)

The effect of adopting merger accounting to account for HKAE A Master View,Z U i#
the acquisition of Master View to the consolidated financial EREBGEEVBEBRERARENAT
statements of the Group is as follows: TE
The consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March 2006: RZZEZERF=A=T—HZ&HEEE
EBEX:
Adjustments
The Group Master (Note) Consolidated
rEE View A% (Mzk) RE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT THERT TERT TERT
Total assets BEHE 284,227 73,142 (4) 357,365
Total liabilities BEBE (157,761) (66,863) 4 (224,620)
126,466 6,279 - 132,745
Share capital g 7R 30,000 - - 30,000
Share premium A& 19 4 (B 27,913 - - 27,913
Merger reserve & PG (12,974) = = (12,974)
Retained profit R % A 81,527 6,279 - 87,806
126,466 6,279 - 132,745
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Notes to the Financial Statements B4 %3 [t 5k

2 Summary of significant accounting policies FHEGFBORME @)
(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) A B B e ()

(i) The adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting (i) & A8 & W5 B4 55 i 5 1 ) (48)
Standards (continued)

The consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March 2005: R-EZERFE=ZA=1+—HZEEE
EAEX:
Adjustments
The Group Master (Note) Consolidated
KEE View FZ (M) BRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T F& T TF& T T T

Total assets BELE 325,951 71,812 - 397,763
Total liabilities =REE (194,907) (74,487) = (269,394)

131,044 (2,675) - 128,369
Share capital fi% 2 30,000 - - 30,000
Share premium %17 %= B 27,913 — — 27,913
Merger reserve & P& (12,974) - - (12,974)
Retained profit/ REB&EH,

(accumulated loss) (2xtE8E) 86,105 (2,675) = 83,430

131,044 (2,675) - 128,369
Note: M -
The investment of the Group in Master View and the share capital 7N 5 B F Master View,Z % & [ Master View
of Master View, which are eliminated (with the difference credited ZRARE TS (ZREEFASHREERN)
to merger reserve), are not reflected in the above as the amounts R ARR Ll RE - TR R 2 &/
involved are HK$1 and HK$8 respectively only. DRME /1B T REHE T
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Notes to the Financial Statements A% i3 [t 5k

2 Summary of significant accounting policies FHEGFBORME @)
(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) A B Bk e ()

(i) The adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting (i) & 48 & s B 55 i 5 1 I (48)
Standards (continued)

FERNFHA=T—HLEFE
A e

The consolidated income statement for the year ended B
31st March 2006: s

—h} H’L\i

o) ||
Bk

The Group Master View Adjustments Consolidated

rEHE EES RE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FExT FTEx
(Loss)/profit attributable 7~ £& [ j% # 45 &
to equity holders AFEMS (E18)
of the Group /i (4,578) 8,954 - 4,376
The consolidated income statement for the year ended HE_ZEZNF=A=1T—HILFE
31st March 2005: ZEREWEE

The Group Master View  Adjustments Consolidated

RE AE e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEIT FHEIT FHEIT FHET
Loss attributable to AEEKRERE
equity holders of AEIEEE
the Group (22,174) (2,675) - (24,849)
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Notes to the Financial Statements B4 %3 [t 5k

2 Summary of significant accounting policies FHEGFBORME @)
(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) A B B e ()

(ii) Standards, amendments and interpretations which are not (i) i A< 4E 8% .2 #E QI ~ A& T K % B
yet effective

The following new standards, amendments and THE M #HER - BBEAZE
interpretations to existing standards have been published AIRREBH _TERF-H Az
that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning on EFRB 2 BT AFERBREHAREE TR
or after 1st January 2006 or later periods: HIEAAT o
Effective from 1st January 2006 BH-ZEZF—HA—HEEX
HKAS 19 Amendment  Employee Benefits — Actuarial Gains and BREHEN EERT-KER
Losses, Group Plans and Disclosures FIOREIR B SEAERER
HKAS 39 Amendment  Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast BEAEERN FBEAEERARZZES
Intragroup Transactions FIPRETA  REHAGIE
HKAS 39 Amendment  The Fair Value Option BREFEN ATEEEE
EEILACHEN
HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts EREH RN MBERSD
Amendment E39 KA
BB RS ER
FARETAR
HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong Financial BREBRE ERENEBSHBRE
Reporting Standards RN 2B
HKFRS - Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement EENBGRE Er-BRHERLER
contains a Lease EH-2E HE
F4%
Effective from 1st January 2007 e o = e
HKAS1 Amendment Capital Disclosures BREGHER  EBEXER
FIRETR
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures ARUBRE SRIA:RE

ERIETH
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Notes to the Financial Statements B4 % i3 i 51

2 Summary of significant accounting policies FHEGFBORME @)
(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) A B Bk e ()

i) MR Z A - T R ()

(ii) Standards, amendments and interpretations which are not

yet effective (continued)

AEBEYERPRAZEHER - B
ERBRFEREZZE - ARERR
EERARSEPHELLEE NP
RRAETERERNTE -

The Group has not early adopted these new standards
but has already commenced an assessment of their impact.
The Group is not yet in a position to state whether these
changes would have a significant impact on its results of

operations and financial position.
2.2 Consolidation A

The consolidated financial statements included the financial #4488 KHREBEALATRENBATE
ZA=+—"HzZHBERE -

statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to =
31st March.

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has the power
to govern the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the
voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when

assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited =145 FI A fR A 7]
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the
acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group, other than those which
were under common control. The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of
exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective
of the extent of any minority interest. The excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair value of the share of the identifiable
net assets acquired by the Group is recorded as goodwill. If the
cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the net assets of
the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised directly in

the income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated except where there is any
indication of impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in subsidiaries
are carried at cost less provision for impairment loss. The results
of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis

of dividends received and receivable.

Notes to the Financial Statements B4 %3 [t 5k
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.3 Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the carrying amount of the
asset or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the asset will flow to the Group and the cost of the asset
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
are expensed in the income statement during the financial

period in which they are incurred.

During the year, the directors re-assessed the residual value of
plant and equipment with reference to sales proceeds of plant
and equipment disposed, scrap value of metals and conditions
of the plant and equipment of the Group and applied residual
values ranging from 7% to 50% on the cost of the assets.
Plant and equipment of the Group did not have residual values
in the past. This change in accounting estimate has decreased
the current year depreciation charge by approximately
HK$2,224,000.

Notes to the Financial Statements B4 % i3 i 51
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.3 Plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation of both owned and leased plant and equipment
is calculated using the straight-line method to write off the
cost less accumulated impairment losses to their residual values
over the estimated useful lives, as follows:

Machinery and equipment 10-15 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Vessel 10 years

When a vessel is acquired, the costs of major components which
are usually replaced or renewed at the next dry-docking are
identified and depreciated over the period to the next estimated
dry-docking date. Costs incurred on subsequent dry-docking
of a vessel are capitalised and depreciated over the period to
the next estimated dry-docking date.

Gains or losses on disposal of plant and equipment are
determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These
are included in the income statement. When revalued assets
are sold, the amounts included in other reserves are transferred
to retained earnings.

Notes to the Financial Statements B4 %3 [t 5k
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.4 Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
the fair value of an asset less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at
the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash generating units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible

reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

2.5 Leases

(a) Finance leases

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s
commencement at the lower of the fair value of the leased
plant and equipment and the present value of the
minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated
between the liability and finance charges so as to achieve
a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The
corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges,
are included in current and non-current borrowings. The
interest element of the finance cost is recognised in the
income statement over the lease period so as to produce
a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining

balance of the liability for each period.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.5 Leases (continued)

(b) Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged in the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

2.6 Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables is established when
there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms of
receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest
rate. The amount of the provision is recognised in the income

statement.

2.7 Inventories

Inventories comprise machinery and equipment for resale
purpose, bunkers on board of vessels, lubricating oil and marine
products and are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using first-in, first-out (FIFO) method
and represents purchase cost. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling expenses.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.8 Contracting work in progress

Contracting work in progress is valued at cost plus estimated
attributable profits, less foreseeable losses and progress
payments received and receivable. Cost comprises direct

materials, labour and overhead expenses incurred.

Revenue from contracting work is recognised based on the stage
of completion of the contracts. The stage of completion of a
contract is measured by reference to the gross billing value of
contracting work to date as compared to the total contract
sum receivable under the contract, or the total costs attributable
to work performed to date as compared to the estimated total
contract costs, whichever is the lower. When it is probable that
total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the
foreseeable loss is recognised as an expense immediately. Profits
calculated in this manner are transferred from gross profit to
deferred income on the balance sheet and is released to the
income statement in accordance with the stage of completion
of the contracts when the outcome of the relevant contract
can be measured reliably.

The aggregate of the costs incurred and the profit/loss
recognised on each contract is compared against the progress
billings up to the year end. Where costs incurred and recognised
profits (less recognised losses) exceed progress billings, the
balance is shown as due from customers for contract works
under current assets. Where progress billings exceed costs
incurred plus recognised profits (less recognised losses), the
balance is shown as due to customers for contract works under

current liabilities.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.9 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds, net of
transaction costs, and the redemption value is recognised in
the income statement over the period of the borrowings using

the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least twelve months after the balance sheet date.

2.10Provisions

Provisions for environmental restoration, restructuring costs and
legal claims are recognised when: the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is more
likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation; and the amount can be reliably estimated.
Restructuring provisions comprise lease termination penalties
and employee termination payments. Provisions are not

recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be

small.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.10Provisions (continued)

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase
in the provision due to passage of time is recognised as interest

expense.

2.11 Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements.

However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination that at the time
of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit
or loss . Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and
laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax
liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profit will be available against

which the temporary differences can be utilised.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.12 Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events
not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably. A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed

in the notes to the financial statements.

2.13Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracting work is recognised based on the stage

of completion of the contracts as detailed in note 2.8 above.

Revenue from chartering of vessel are recognised on the
following basis:
Time charter Time proportion
Voyage charter Percentage of completion

Machinery rental income is recognised on a time proportion

basis.

Sale of goods is recognised on the transfer of risks and rewards
of ownership, which generally coincides with the time when

the goods are delivered to customers and the title has passed.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using
the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B4 % i3 i 51

2 Summary of significant accounting policies FHEGFBORME @)
(continued)
2.14Foreign currencies translation A s HE 56,

(a) ThAEAN & A% s

(a) Functional and presentation currency

(b)

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
entities within the Group are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
which is the functional and presentation currency of the

Company.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at the exchange rates
ruling at the balance sheet date are recognised in the
income statement, except when deferred in equity as
qualifying cash flow hedges or qualifying net investment
hedges.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign entities, and
of borrowings and other currency instruments designated
as hedges of such investments, are taken to equity. When
a foreign operation is disposed, such exchange differences
are recognised in the income statement as part of the gain

or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B4 %3 [t 5k

2 Summary of significant accounting policies FHEGFBORME @)
(continued)
2.14Foreign currencies translation (continued) Ah s E S0 ()
(c¢) Group companies () HLHETAH
The results and financial position of all the entities in the SEETHAENEEBEZREE T
Group that have a functional currency different from the Az B2 EERPTBARR - AT
presentation currency are translated into the presentation TAMEREREE :

currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented (i BEEBEBEREVEENEE
are translated at the closing rate at the date of that REERA W MEERRE ;

balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income statement are (i HFWmERZWARITH @ &FH
translated at average exchange rates; and EEME &

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a (i) FTBEELRZEEEREENER
separate component of equity. HH -

2.15Employee benefits & B & A
(a) Employee leave entitlements (a) 1& B 4 MR HEF

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised EEZEFRZEMNDEG TEER

when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for TUARER - RARIBLEEBRBEAR

the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services Az AE#ERILAFR AT AR

rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date. EH B -

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity or BEAZHEZHREBREEBRNIKRER

paternity leaves are not recognised until the time of leave. THER o
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Notes to the Financial Statements B4 % i3 i 51

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.15Employee benefits (continued)

(b) Pension obligations

()

POl Sam Woo Holdings Limited =Fi14: @A fRA F

A Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF scheme”)
has been set up for all employees in accordance with the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance (the “MPF
Ordinance”). Under the rules of the MPF scheme, the
employer and its employees are required to make
contributions to the MPF at 5% of the employees’ gross

earning with a ceiling of HK$1,000 per month.

The Group's contributions to the MPF scheme are expensed
as incurred and the assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee services
received in exchange for the grant of the options is
recognised as an expense. The proceeds received net of
any directly attributable transaction costs are credited to
share capital (nominal value) and share premium when

the options are exercised.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.15Employee benefits (continued)

(d) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is
terminated before the normal retirement date, or whenever
an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange
for these benefits. The Group recognises termination
benefits when it is demonstrably committed to either:
terminating the employment of current employees
according to a detailed formal plan without possibility of
withdrawal; or providing termination benefits as a result
of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy.
Benefits falling due more than 12 months after balance
sheet date are discounted to present value.

2.16Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged
in providing products or services that are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of other business segments.
A geographical segment is engaged in providing products or
services within a particular economic environment that are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of

segments operating in other economic environments.

2.17 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held
at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturity of three months or less, and bank
overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in

current liabilities on the balance sheet.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.18 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the shareholders of the Company is
recognised as a liability in the financial statements in the period
in which the dividend payables are approved by the Company’s
shareholders.

Financial risk management

The Group is exposed to cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk, liquidity risk, foreign currency risk and credit risk. These
risks are managed by the Group's financial management policies
and practices as described below to minimise potential effects
on the Group’s financial performance.

(a) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, its
income and operating cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest rates.

The interest rate risk of the Group arises from its various
borrowings. Borrowings issued at floating rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk while those issued at
fixed rates expose the Group to fair value interest rate
risk.

The Group maintains a close relationship and
communicates regularly with its finance providers to
explore financing alternatives to monitor and mitigate
interest rate risk.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B4 %3 [t 5k

3 Financial risk management (continued)

(b)

()

(d)

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash, the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the
ability to close out market positions. The Group aims to
maintain flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit
lines available. The Group currently relies on funding from
its director and is exploring other investment opportunities
which can provide more stable streams of cash inflow.

Foreign currency risk

Operations of the Group are mainly conducted in Hong
Kong Dollars (“HK$") and United States Dollars (“US$")
and its revenue, expenses, assets, liabilities and borrowings
are principally denominated in HK$ and US$, which do
not pose significant foreign currency risk at present.
Procedures are in place to monitor possible exposure to
foreign currency risk in the operations of Master View on

a continuous basis.

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk.
Policies are in place to ensure contract income, charter
fees from hirers and proceeds from machinery trading are
received in advance or within a very short period or possibly

secured by pledging of assets or bank guarantee.
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Critical accounting estimates and judgments

Estimates and judgements used in preparing the financial
statements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future

events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities of

the Group are discussed below.

(a) Residual value of assets

The Group determines the residual value of its assets by
referencing to current market conditions. The residual value
of assets are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the
end of each financial year.

(b) Income taxes

One of the subsidiaries of the Group is engaged in the
vessel chartering business and may be subject to various
taxes in different jurisdictions depending on the route of
the vessel. The subsidiary has not recognised any taxation
liability based on management’s judgment that the
operations undertaken by the subsidiary during the year

are not subject to the taxation of any jurisdictions.

(c) Contingent liabilities in respect of litigations and claims

The Group has been engaged in a number of litigations
and claims in respect of certain construction works in the
past. Contingent liabilities arising from these litigations
and claims have been assessed by management with
reference to legal advice. Provisions on the possible
obligation, if appropriate, are made based on

management’s best estimates and judgements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B4 %3 [t 5k

5 Segment information R E R
(a) Business segments — primary reporting format (a) EBrH - FZEEHH K
Trading of
machinery
Foundation and Vessel
works  equipment  chartering Total
WETRE KBRENES EMBAE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TEx FTERx FTERT
Year ended 31st March  #HE T N4F
2006 =A=+—BHIt&E
Turnover ] 43,649 10,531 50,623 104,803
Segment results NEEE 1,678 7,757 15,012 24,447
Interest income FEWA 1,253
Unallocated expenses ADERY (10,786)
Operating profit & A 14,914
Finance costs BMEKA (12,517)
Income tax credit FrisHE R 1,979
Profit attributable to AAGRERE A
equity holders of FE 15 %
the Company 4,376
As at 31st March 2006 R-ZTTNF
=EHEr=FH
Segment assets PEEE 224,651 9,149 73,141 306,941
Unallocated assets ADEE 50,424
Total assets BEHLE 357,365
Segment liabilities SEAE 45,610 70 66,859 112,539
Unallocated liabilities AP ARE 112,081
Total liabilities BB 224,620
Year ended 31stMarch  BEZZTEANE
2006 =B=+—HIt&EE
Capital expenditure BARX 806 - - 806
Depreciation e 19,502 - 2,441 21,943
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Notes to the Financial Statements B4 % i3 i 51

DGR )
(a) EHFHnB - FTEEH TN ()

5 Segment information (continued)

(a) Business segments — primary reporting format (continued)

Trading of
machinery
Foundation and Vessel
works equipment chartering Total
HWETE BRENES EmEE F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET FTET THET

Year ended 31st March HE-ZTZTH4F

2005 =A=t+-—BItFE
Turnover ] 55,824 6,674 - 62,498
Segment results DEER (14,541) 5,177 (1,499) (10,863)
Interest income i 2 WA 239
Unallocated expenses &5 ELfI 2 (12,354)
Operating loss KB (22,978)
Finance costs & Y AR (6,668)
Income tax credit FriefHE % 4,797
Loss attributable to ARAIRERA A

equity holders of Bl EE

the Company (24,849)
As at 31st March 2005 R-ZZRF

“A=t+—H

Segment assets PHEEE 263,782 9,896 71,812 345,490
Unallocated assets ADIEE 52,273
Total assets BEBE 397,763
Segment liabilities AERARE 102,487 108 74,487 177,082
Unallocated liabilities N =Rt 92,312
Total liabilities afER®m 269,394
Year ended 31st March EHZE-ZZRF

2005 =B=+—HItEE
Capital expenditure NGRS 86 = 68,874 68,960
Depreciation e 23,666 7 203 23,876
Provision for impairment & 4 X 18 5 (B B {5

of receivables 27 - - 27
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Notes to the Financial Statements B4 %3 [t 5k

5 Segment information (continued) SRER )
(b) Geographical segments — secondary reporting format (b) Mol ¥ — R E 2y K
All assets and operations related to the construction EHASBEREXEB LB EERE
business of the Group are located in Hong Kong. The vessel EHLNES c EMBEEBERIK
chartering business is carried out worldwide and cannot 1T - REEDREEF AR HEHLE -
be allocated into any meaningful geographical segments. gt WERZEME S HEER -
Accordingly, geographical segment information is not
presented.
6 Other income F A e A
2006 2005
—®eAE  -TERA
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT THET
Interest income B A 1,253 239
Gain on disposal of other fixed assets & HE i [E & & &= 2 Wz 91 771
Write-back of provision for JRE SRR TR Rk B 2 4 8 [l
impairment of receivables 15,000 -
Maintenance service income RERBWA 118 -
Sales of scrap material & EE R 229 =
Sundries HEIE 31 100
16,722 1,110
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7 Operating profit/(loss) mEwA, (EiH)
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTARF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERx FHET
Operating profit/(loss) is A (R
stated after charging: Bk :
Cost of inventories sold EEFEKRR 3,272 1,574
Direct cost of vessel chartering EMEEEERA 32,869 1,398
Staff costs, excluding directors’ BIKA T~
emoluments EEMe
— wages and salaries —-TELKH=® 13,135 15,806
— contributions to retirement scheme — — R K&t B 5K 501 636
Auditors’ remuneration =% ELRD B & 800 700
Depreciation e
— owned plant and equipment —BEREREM 18,432 16,854
— leased plant and equipment —HEREREIM 3,511 7,022
Operating lease rentals in respect T RIEFRE
of land and buildings HEMR® 3,429 1,732
Vessel hiring expense EMmAERX 3,200 905
Provision for impairment of receivables & U 5% 18 sl (B % & - 27
8 Finance costs il R AR
2006 2005
—BEAE -TTHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
Interest expense: MEFX
— bank loans and overdrafts —RBTERREX 5,472 3,947
— loan from a director —EBEZEX 2,693 204
— other loan, secured and repayable - HiER  BEA 3,366 972
within 5 years RARSFEANER
— finance leases —®MEMHE 986 1,545
12,517 6,668
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Fir 5 B 1K 4

9 Income tax credit

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%  HEF|SH B A F A a1 ERBOE A%
(2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.  17.5% (= ZZ R4 : 17.5%) Fi Kt #

& o

2006 2005

—®eAE  -TERF

HK$'000 HK$'000

TET FH& T

Hong Kong profits tax EEMEH

Current income tax BOHA FT 15 Bt 1,902 488
Deferred income tax (note 23) EESR (F7£23) (3,881) (5,285)
(1,979) (4,797)

The tax on the Group’s profit/(loss) before tax differs from the ~ ANEEFERFE DGR A, (B518) 2 [ER T 1B
theoretical amount that would arise using the statutory tax rate ~ EERAAER Rt E 2 R = £

as follows:

™

2006 2005
—EERE —EETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAET
Profit/(loss) before tax BR %1 A A1, (E518) 2,397 (29,646)
Calculated at statutory rate AVEE R E17.5%:T &
of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) ZZ2TRF 17.5%) 419 (5,188)
Income not subject to tax EERT WA (9.450) 3)
Expenses not deductible RAIHIH 2 X H
for tax purposes 7,352 643
Tax losses not recognised REHR 2 HEEE 32 21
Utilisation of previously FRBTRERRZ
unrecognised tax losses % &8 - (71)
Others Hip (332) (199)
Tax credit BIEFT A (1,979) (4,797)
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10 Dividends

The directors do not recommend the payment of dividend in
respect of the year ended 31st March 2006 (2005: Nil).

11 Earnings/(loss) per share

Basic earnings/(loss) per share is calculated by dividing the
consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company of approximately HK$4,376,000 (2005: loss of
approximately HK$24,849,000) by 300,000,000 (2005:
300,000,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The exercise of share options would have no dilutive effect on

the earnings/(loss) per share for the years ended 31st March
2005 and 2006.

IS0l Sam Woo Holdings Limited =14 EH fRA H

JB B,

EETRBIRNBEEZE_ZTTNF=A=1
*EIJJ:EBZZHQE'\(:; heF:E) -

HRAEM S (EH)

BREXRF, (B1B) DBBEFANARRF
A% TS B A BE(G 4R & i 1 494,376,000/ 7T
(ZZZTRF : E18%24,849,0007% 7T) Bk
JAE 217 & /% 300,000,0008% (ZEZ A
4 1 300,000,0008%) 5T & o

BREZTEHEE _STERAFN_ZTZ
NEZRA=+—HILFEZSRAR, (B
B)WEEETE -
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12 Emoluments for directors and highest paid EE ST E NN
individuals
(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (a) EHFKmEREHEANEBHM
The remuneration of directors of the Company for the HE_ZTZFEF-A=+—HILtEE
year ended 31st March 2006 are set out below: ARAREBEZMEHIIMOT :
Employer’s

contribution

Directors’ to pension

Name of director Fee quarter scheme Total
RINETEI 2
E=pnE ue EEEE EXHX @t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FER FER FTER

Mr. Lau Chun Ming 2% BR % &= 624 576 12 1,212
Mr. Lau Chun Kwok 2IHx B % &= 684 516 12 1,212
Mr. Lau Chun Ka B K 5 & 684 516 12 1,212
Ms. Leung Lai So REHLZ T 312 288 12 612
Mr. Hsu Kam Yee, Simon FFiRELAE 1,200 = 60 1,260
Mr. Chan Sun Kwong BRIk &E - - - -
Mr. Chiu Kam Kun ik oa - - - -
Dr. Lee Peng Fei, Allen £ 240 = - 240
Professor Wong Sue Cheun,  F & %%

Roderick 240 - - 240
Mr. Chan Wai Dune BoR 4 i 5E A 180 - - 180
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12 Emoluments for directors and highest paid E ST NN o)

individuals (continued)

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (a) &3 J = 308 BN B 3N (4)

(continued)
The remuneration of directors of the Company for the HE_ZERAF=A=1+—HIFE
year ended 31st March 2005 are set out below: AABEEZHeHIMT :
Employer’s
contribution
Directors’  to pension
Name of director Fee quarter scheme Total
RIKETEI 2
EEHA Bwe EFEES EEIHEX #Et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHET
Mr. Lau Chun Ming 2| ¥R BR oL & 1,200 = 12 1,212
Mr. Lau Chun Kwok B4R B 5t £ 1,200 = 12 1,212
Mr. Lau Chun Ka RIRR ST E 1,200 - 12 1,212
Ms. Leung Lai So REH LT 600 - 12 612
Mr. Hsu Kam Yee, Simon Bk 1,200 = 60 1,260
Mr. Chan Sun Kwong BR= N k& - - - -
Mr. Chiu Kam Kun i 8815 5t A& - - - -
Dr. Lee Peng Fei, Allen FRE RIS + 220 - - 220
Professor Wong Sue Cheun, T it &2 R
Roderick 220 - - 220
Mr. Chan Wai Dune BR 4 i 5E 4 156 - - 156

No directors of the Company waived any emoluments RER @ N2 A= S EREF MBS -
during the year. Fees paid to independent non-executive % RN B 7 IEENTTE E 2 # 4 5660,000
directors during the year amounted to HK$660,000 (2005:  i#&7t (ZZ=Z A4 : 596,000/ 1) °
HK$596,000).
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12 Emoluments for directors and highest paid EE ST NN e
individuals (continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) EAmm#H AL
The five highest paid individuals were all directors (2005: TE&SFALBEEZBESR(ZE
five), details of whose emoluments are included in the TRF: AfL) c BEMEFER L
above. NI -
During the year, no emoluments were paid to any of the RER » I 8 [ E (] E F A E R
directors as an inducement to join or upon joining the & EREEEMASEMAREE
Group or as compensation for loss of office. BB & 3k 1 R BB A B o
The emoluments of the directors of the Company fell within RATESHEeEBELLT

the following bands:

Number of directors

EZAH™
2006 2005
—®¥AE  —TEIF
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z % 1,000,000/ 7T 6 6
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001/ 7t &
1,500,000 7T 4 4
10 10
13 Loss attributable to equity holders of the A28 ) i RE A ON AN B 1R
Company

Loss attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with RN A & B SR A F R IR 2 AN A B R
in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of & A & {h E 18R 165,000 T (—EEH
HK$65,000 (2005: HK$312,000). F :312,0008 7T) °
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14 Plant and equipment W S A% b
Group A 45

Machinery  Furniture

and and Motor
equipment fixtures vehicles Vessel Total
M KA
KM REE "E B At

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET

At 1st April 2004 R-ZZZWFMHA—H
Cost 4N 369,019 1,541 4,753 - 375,313
Accumulated depreciation ~ Zitif & (107,971) (741) (2,828) - (111,540)
Net book amount RmFE 261,048 800 1,925 - 263,773
Year ended 31st March 2005 HZ _-—ZTZH&F=FH
=+—HLFE
Opening net book amount HREFE 261,048 800 1,925 - 263,773
Additions NE - 9 77 68,874 68,960
Disposals & (12,292) (1) (1,071) = (13,364)
Depreciation & (22,932) (291) (450) (203) (23,876)
Closing net book amount HREEFE 225,824 517 481 68,671 295,493
At 31st March 2005 e
=A=+—H
Cost DN 341,577 1,515 3,486 68,874 415,452
Accumulated depreciation  ZEFITE (115,753) (998) (3,005) (203)  (119,959)
Net book amount REFE 225,824 517 481 68,671 295,493
Year ended 31st March 2006 HZ —ZZ<F = A
=+—HLFE
Opening net book amount HREFE 225,824 517 481 68,671 295,493
Additions B 800 6 - - 806
Transfer from inventory BREEE 700 - - - 700
Disposals & (19,409) (7) (37) = (19,453)
Depreciation & (18,920) (267) (315) (2,441)  (21,943)
Closing net book amount HIRIRE A 188,995 249 129 66,230 255,603
At 31st March 2006 RZZZEREF
=A=t+—H
Cost 4N 313,573 1,510 3,229 68,874 387,186
Accumulated depreciation  2EFIE (124,578) (1,261) (3,100) (2,644) (131,583)
Net book amount REFE 188,995 249 129 66,230 255,603
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14 Plant and equipment (continued) W KAt )

Note: The net book values of machinery and equipment held under — ffi# - ZRMEREMHEMEBEEDFE &
finance leases, pledged for long-term bank loans and other loan T REBERRH M EFREE R 80
amounted to HK$41,559,000 (2005: HK$79,748,000), B IREFE D Bl 541,559,000/ 7T (=
HK$35,562,000 (2005: HK$43,433,000) and HK$66,230,000 TERF 1 79,748,000757T) ~ 35,562,000
(2005: Nil), respectively. BT (ZZ TR ¢ 43,433,000870) &

66,230,000/ TC (ZZEZTRF : #£) o

Company A
Furniture
and
fixtures
RAREE
HK$'000
FHET
At 1st April 2004 R_ZZTWFMA—H
Cost B 2R 27
Accumulated depreciation 2 E (10)
Net book amount AR FE 17
Year ended 31st March 2005 BHE_ZTZERF=-A=T—HILFE
Opening net book amount Y EREHE 17
Depreciation e (6)
Closing net book amount HREREFEE 11
At 31st March 2005 AZETRAF=A=+—H
Cost B AR 27
Accumulated depreciation EE i (16)
Net book amount REFE 11
Year ended 31st March 2006 BHE_ZTTZRE=ZA=+—HILEFE
Opening net book amount Y REFE 11
Depreciation e (5)
Closing net book amount B AR B 6
At 31st March 2006 RZEZRF=A=+—H
Cost B AR 27
Accumulated depreciation ZEE (21)
Net book amount BREEE 6
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15

16

Subsidiaries

B85 A M

15 Fff & A w)

2006 2005

—ETARE —EETRF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHE T TH& T

Unlisted shares, at cost FEETKG - LKA E 117,567 117,567
Amounts due from subsidiaries A NGRS 263 =
Amount due to a subsidiary JE 1B B A B A - 2,578

Details of principal subsidiaries are set out in note 32 to the

financial statements.

The amounts receivables and payables are unsecured, carry
interests at Hong Kong prime rate and have no fixed terms of
repayment.

Trade receivables

Receivables in respect of contracting work in progress are usually
received within one month after the issuance of architects’
certificates. Retention held by customers for contract works
included in trade receivables amounted to HK$5,503,000 (2005:
HK$7,679,000). The aging analysis of the remaining trade

receivables is as follows:

TEMBARFRYBRERMEI -

U EENEHEAEER REERES
ARG E B R I & EEERAR -

FERAERANTRNEBUIRR —RNOED
R ERR—EARWER o 5 ABKER
APHRANIRTFMEsRKRBSE
5,503,000 7 (ZZ=Z R4 : 7,679,000/%5
TL) c HABERERZERSNAT :

2006 2005

—EERE —EETRF

HK$’'000 HK$'000

FE T FHE T

0 to 90 days 0Z£90H 9,983 7,977
91 to 180 days 91£180H 801 106
181 to 365 days 181%£ 365H 953 939
More than one year = 3,635 3,844
15,372 12,866
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17 Contracting work in progress EREITEGH
2006 2005
—®TXE  —TEIF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERx FET
Contract costs incurred plus S FEEE KA
attributable profits less FE A 5 FI R
foreseeable losses to date Al 1B R &8 471,100 565,350
Progress billings to date 25 2 EENR (455,995) (549,235)
15,105 16,115
Represented by: 235 :
Amounts due from customers JE U T 72
for contract work AEHEP A 15,105 16,115
18 Cash and cash equivalents Ra k&S EEH
Group Company
~E P N
2006 2005 2006 2005
—$¥AF -TTHF C-BEAF -TTH4
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FEL FET FHET
Cash at bank and in hand ROREFRS 978 3,555 453 466
Short-term bank deposits 5 HIRITE N 47,732 47,011 37,919 37,408
48,710 50,566 38,372 37,874
Less: Cash at bank and inhand Ji : ST R ERFHR &
— restricted — B Rl (46,782) (46,600) (37,000) (37,000)
1,928 3,966 1,372 874
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18 Cash and cash equivalents (continued) BeEkBeFEEE @)
The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was fEHIETHER 2 ERFI X A357B (==
3.57% (2005: 0.95%); these deposits have an average maturity Z R4 : 0.95F) : ZFHFERZ FHEH

of 34 days. HA&34K -

Cash and bank overdrafts include the following for the purpose  FIREREHREM = * WL RETEL S

of the cash flow statement: FERF &8
Group Company
KE KA T
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EEXRFE Z—TITRFE —EERF Z—TITRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FAT FHERT FAT
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEEA 1,928 3,966 1,372 874
Bank overdrafts (note 27) RITEX (HfiF27) (60,440) (58,135) = =
(58,512) (54,169) 1,372 874

The carrying amounts of cash and bank deposits are  IR% RiRTTHEX 2 EEEN T E8E5E
denominated in the following currencies.

Group Company
E b NN

2006 2005 2006 2005
“EERE —TTRF “EEXRE _—ZTTAHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET TET FET
Hong Kong dollar & TT 48,675 50,377 38,372 37,874
United States dollar ETT 35 189 = =
48,710 50,566 38,372 37,874
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19 Share capital Jge A
2006 2005
—EEARE —EETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T T
Authorised: ERE ¢
1,000,000,000 shares of 1,000,000,000/% & %
HK$0.1 each HEO.1E LD 100,000 100,000
Issued: B 21T
300,000,000 shares of 300,000,000/4% &F A%
HK$0.1 each EEO0.17 T i 17 30,000 30,000

Pursuant to a resolution of the sole shareholder passed on 25th  RIER —ZEZ=F=FA "+ HHFMABZ
March 2003, the Share Option Scheme was approved and B — R FH R - BICRESHS1 &3 & BT
adopted. On 28th May 2003, options to subscribe for 4,500,000 #- R=—ZZT=FHA-+/\H ET=
ordinary shares of the Company were granted to the directors. = 7] £ 2 BE 7S A F]4,500,000/% i 78 f% I 15
The grantees are entitled to exercise their options at a price of ~ ZEERG#E - AR A BN —ZZTMFEH A
HK$0.69 per share during the period from 28th May 2004 to —+/A\BZ-ZZt4 7 A -+t HBHH
27th May 2007. During the year, no option has been granted A& %0.69/8 T 2 BARTE L BEARAE - B
or cancelled under the Scheme and no option has been exercised A » I 48 R 15 5 815 H s BUH B AL HE -

by the grantees. VA B I 488 7 ¥ A 1T 156 P IR A

Annual Report 2006 —FZFAE4H RIS



Notes to the Financial Statements B4 % i3 i 51

20 Reserves fil 5
Group A 45
Share Merger Retained
premium reserve earnings Total
% 15 5 B EOHEE REB A 428
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FHE T
At 31st March 2004 R-_ZZNFE
=B ==8 27,913 (12,974) 108,279 123,218
Loss attributable to 1% R pE L 5 18
shareholders - - (24,849) (24,849)
At 31st March 2005 R-_ZEZTRF
=B ==8 27,913 (12,974) 83,430 98,369
Profit attributable to & R FE 1k i 7
shareholders - - 4,376 4,376
At 31st March 2006 RZEZTREF
=B =9=8 27,913 (12,974) 87,806 102,745
Company PN/
Contributed
Share surplus Accumulated
premium (Note) losses Total
BEHR
B 17 % B (Kt eF) RitEBE#E #zE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FE T F& T F&T
At 31st March 2004 R-_BZNF
=B =—=8E 27,913 94,317 (235) 121,995
Loss for the year REFZEIE - - (312) (312)
At 31st March 2005 RZEETRF
=A=+—8H 27,913 94,317 (547) 121,683
Loss for the year REEEIE - - (65) (65)
At 31st March 2006 RZZEETRF
=A=+—8H 27,913 94,317 (612) 121,618
Note: Wit -

Under the Companies Act of Bermuda (as amended) and the Bye-  IRIEB RERQALE (KIS85]) RAA R Z 4R -
Laws of the Company, the contributed surplus is distributable to the ~ E#E &I A 5k TR - Eit + KA AR5
shareholders. Accordingly, the total distributable reserves of the  E2Z& # 5 /593,705,000 0 (Z T T A 4F :
Company amounted to HK$93,705,000 (2005: HK$93,770,000). 93,770,000/ 7t.) °
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21 Loan from a director HEHRZEX

The loan from a director is unsecured, bearing interest at 0.5% EHEZ BERAHELIF - RELREERF R
below US dollars prime rate and has no fixed terms of JROSEFEREETEENL - Z=EHE
repayment. The director has confirmed that he will not request HBREZTEBREZEER  EEAEE
for repayment of the loan until the Group is in a position to ~ BfEEE N AL - AL - ZEERH A3E
repay. Accordingly, the loan is classified as non-current liabilities.  RE) & (& °

The carrying value of the loan from the director approximated 7=
its fair value as at 31st March 2006. ZEFREEEREQNFTEES -

22 Long-term liabilities R A&
2006 2005
—ERAE  —TERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FHET
Bank loans, secured RITER - BEA
(note (a)) (Kt (@) 11,240 32,092
Obligation under finance BMEREEH
leases (note (b)) (K1 &) 7,010 24,807
Wholly repayable within five years ARAFANBEEE 18,250 56,899
Less: amounts due within one B EFARBAEER
year included under current T2 —FAEH
liabilities HARIA (17,523) (37,149)
727 19,750
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22 Long-term liabilities (continued) R @)
Notes: Bt &

(@) The Group’s bank loans are repayable as follows: (@ AEEHERTERN T HEEE -
2006 2005
—BBAE —TEaf
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FBT
Within one year —4FEN 11,240 20,875
In the second year 4R - 11,217
11,240 32,092

FEHREREBRITAZFREIMSEERE
REBMNEINETNEFZBEGE - KR
RFERZFHBTIRMFE27 -

Interest is charged on the balances at rates ranging from 1.5%
above HIBOR to 1% above Hong Kong prime rate. Details of
security and guarantee are given in note 27.
(b) Obligations under finance lease are payable within the following ~ (b) ZBR T3 B (M HELEHEFS
periods:

Present value Minimum payment

B{E BIETRE
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE —ETTRF —EEARE —TTARF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FAT FER FH T
Within one year —F RN 6,283 16,274 6,521 17,079
In the second year F_F 727 7,216 751 7,424
In the third to fifth years S =ZFZFRF - 1,317 - 1,343
7,010 24,807 7,272 25,846
Finance charges &R (262) (1,039)
7,010 24,807

Interest is charged on the outstanding balances of finance leases
at rates ranging from 2.75% above HIBOR to Hong Kong prime
rate.
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23 Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences
under the liability method using a taxation rate of 17.5% (2005:
17.5%). The movement on the net deferred tax liabilities is as

ELEHRBRBAAGEINEREZERKTX
17.5% (ZZZRF : 17.5%) {ER B o
BEEHBEEFEESHUOT

follows:
Group A 4 [
2006 2005
ZEERF —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHTT
At beginning of the year R E 4] (31,916) (37,201)
Recognised in the income statement R U5 K AP #E R 3,881 5,285
At end of the year RER (28,035) (31,916)
Company NN
2006 2005
—EERE —ZEThHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHTT
At beginning of the year NG 82 =
Recognised in the income statement ~ AU ZE R P ER (21) 82
At end of the year RE R 61 82
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EAEBLIE (4)

23 Deferred taxation (continued)

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets (prior to FRIELFHEBEEBEREEZE (EF—&

offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction)

during the year are as follows:

Wil 2 R HAT) T

Group rE Accelerated
Deferred tax liabilities EEHEBEAE depreciation allowances
IEFTERBE
2006 2005
—BEARE —EThEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER T T
At beginning of the year REY] (38,003) (40,732)
Recognised in the income statement A U 25 3% 7 & 32 5,169 2,729
At end of the year R (32,834) (38,003)
Deferred tax assets EEHREBEEE Tax losses
HREBE
2006 2005
—EBERE —ETHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER T T
At beginning of the year 7)) 6,087 3,531
Recognised in the income statement R4 zs & F #ER (1,288) 2,556
At end of the year R 4,799 6,087
Company ¥ NN
Deferred tax assets BEEHIBEEE Tax losses
HIEEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZEThHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT T T
At beginning of the year REA) 82 =
Recognised in the income statement 7 Uy 25 3% & 7 72 (21) 82
At end of the year RE R 61 82
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23 Deferred taxation (continued) AR IE R IH (41)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a  #EJA € # F & 0] BN 8 75 18 & & 0] &2 B HA T
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against TEEEHEE - U RIELEMESH S RE—B
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate B BEHER T @ IELEF B E &= A BT
to the same fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined ~ FIE&EEAHIKH - T EBEFAEE
after appropriate offsetting, are shown in the consolidated 4% @ RGAEEBBERANIIE -
balance sheet.

Group A4 H

2006 2005

—2BXxEF  —TTHF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FE T

Deferred tax assets EREFIEE B 1,401 911
Deferred tax liabilities FEFRIEE & (29,436) (32,827)
(28,035) (31,916)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward — #EZEF B E 2= Ty A FE MR RE R 75 F 25 1] 5 48
and deductible temporary differences to the extent that AR ERTE SR Mt T4 2 FHIEE
realisation of the related tax benefit through future taxable ERATHIBREREZEERR - REXR - A
profits is probable. As at year end, the Group has unrecognised £ B g1 K B) B B B 5 18 5| #E 2 RIERERE
temporary differences arising from unutilised tax losses of B Z= £ 4 335,0008 0 (Z T R F
HK$335,000 (2005: HK$150,000). There is no expiry for the 150,000/ 7T) ° ZE R = E W2 HR °

temporary differences.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B4 % i3 i 51

24 Trade payables JE A5F e 3k
STARMEFRPZEMBBRE S E
149,000/ 7T (ZZEZ R4 : 131,000/7T) °
HEREMBERERRESITOT ¢

Retention payable included in trade payables amounted to
HK$149,000 (2005: HK$131,000). The ageing analysis of the
remaining trade payables is as follows:

2006 2005

ZBEARE —EThEF

HK$'000 HK$'000

TERT FHET

0 to 90 days 0Z90H 3,149 5,063
91 to 180 days 912 180H 194 33
181 to 365 days 1812 365H 360 19
More than one year —F L E 1,573 1,765
5,276 6,880

25 Amounts due to related companies

Amounts due to related companies are unsecured, interest free

and have no fixed terms of repayment.
26 Amounts due to directors

Amounts due to directors are unsecured, interest free and have

no fixed terms of repayment.

SISl Sam Woo Holdings Limited =14 E A FRA H

JE A R Mg 2 ] sk O

FENS BARSE A RIBUR BB - 8 R EE
B -

Fl}

JE £+ 2 = 3k 0H

ENZBEFRERERR 2EREETE
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27 Short-term borrowings VRN
Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EEARE —ZETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FHET
Bank overdrafts, secured (note 18) RITES - BEM (MHE18) 60,440 58,135
Short-term bank loans, secured RHRITER - AHEA 17,200 33,915
Short-term bank borrowings, secured (a) %2 iR 1T & » AK3H () 77,640 92,050
Other loans, secured (b) HiER  BEA(D) 21,840 35,100
99,480 127,150
(a) Banking facilities (@) HIIEE
As at 31st March 2006, the Group’s banking facilities RZZEZRF=A=1+—H0 £5H
totaling approximately HK$88,940,000 were secured by #R1T{= B 458 4988,940,000/ 7T * M
the following: T3 FIEEER
(i) Bank deposits of the Group amounting to (i) ZANEERITIFKA46,782,0007%
HK$46,782,000. JC °
(i) Certain machinery and equipment of the Group (note (iy ANEBEE T WKL (KT
14). 14) °
(iiiy Corporate guarantee given by the Company and two (i) ANARRMRMBRRFREE
subsidiaries for an amount of HK$93,366,000 in $£93,366,000/& 7T 2 A I HEIR ©
aggregate.
(iv) Cross guarantee for HK$17,000,000 among two of (iv) MIZRMIE A F]17,000,000% T2
the subsidiaries. BRER -
(v) Bank deposits of Cheer Crown Limited, a company v) BIRBEEEZHEZ=ZHER
beneficially owned by Mr. Lau Chun Ming, amounting A A]#30,000,0007% 7T Z $R1T1F
to HK$30,000,000. K e
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27 Short-term borrowings (continued)

(b) The loan is borrowed from an independent third party,
secured by the vessel and the entire issued share capital of
one of the subsidiaries and guaranteed by the Company.
The loan bears interest at 18% per annum.

(c) The effective interest rates at the balance sheet dates were:

55 BB K )

() ZEERH—BBUE=T7EH - A
ZREMEER B AR 225
ERITIRAEER - AHARFIEL
R o ZBERIRENEKIGERE °

© MEERZERMNER:

2006 2005
ZEEARF —TTRF
HK$ us$ HK$ Us$
BT Er 7T ETT
Bank overdrafts, RITHEX
secured i 6.23% - 3.31% -
Short-term bank RERITER
borrowings, secured A i 1 4.56% - 4.35% =
Other loan, HmER -
secured BB A - 18.00% - 7.50%

(d) The carrying amount of short-term borrowings
approximate their fair values and are denominated in the

following currencies:

d) REHRTERZFEEREQTVER
EXATINEEIE :

2006 2005

—EEREF —ETRF

HK$'000 HK$'000

TERT FATT

Hong Kong dollar 75T 77,640 92,050
United States dollar ETT 21,840 35,100
99,480 127,150

Sam Woo Holdings Limited =145 FI A fR A 7]
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28 Operating lease commitments

29

The future aggregate minimum lease rental expenses in respect
of land and buildings under non-cancellable operating leases

are payable in the following periods:

R ERE

BB REFAAFHELEHESMAR
NTHEIX M2 R RREESERERN
T«

2006 2005

—®eAE  -TERF

HK$'000 HK$'000

TERT FHET

Within one year —F A 1,258 781
In the second to fifth E_FREERF

years inclusive (BEEEMSE) 360 178

1,618 959

Contingent liabilities

As at 31st March 2006, the Group had contingent liabilities of
approximately HK$5.1 million (2005: HK$12.7 million) in respect
of a number of litigations arising in the normal course of its
business. These include both claims against the Group and
counterclaims made by defendants of actions initiated by the
Group. The directors of the Company are of the opinion that
the ultimate liability under these proceedings, if any, would not

have a material impact on the financial position of the Group.

KA AR
R-FFAF=A=1—0  FEERK

FEXEKBRERPELEZBBEFRAZIAS
&4 #%5,100,0008 L (ZZTZTHF : 4
12,700,000%7T) ° 2 EHABBEHAREH
WERE - UREASEEED % ERE
MRRE - NARIEERAE @ ZFHFDE
ARRKAE  1E - BTEHAEEN
MERAEREAZE -
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30 Notes to consolidated cash flow statements

Notes to the Financial Statements B4 % i3 i 51

fo B B 4 B R M RE

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit/(loss) to net cash  (a) #8&F~ (4H) B A8 S5 5 5L
generated from operations & AR
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Operating profit/(loss) gERF S (BE) 14,914 (22,978)
Interest income PSR PN (1,253) (239)
Depreciation e 21,943 23,876
Gain on disposal of plant and B & R
equipment a3 W 2 (8,134) (5,633)
Provision for impairment of JE WK TR R B 7
receivables - 27
Cash generated from/ Rer2EESEBA
(used in) operations B EBG
before working capital changes (FT#8) B & 27,470 (4,947)
(Increase)/decrease in trade JE W AR 3R (38 hn) R
receivables (330) 13,618
(Increase)/decrease in deposits, & - FENZIEREA
prepayments and other FE WK IE (3 ) R
receivables (3,274) 919
Increase in inventories FEEM (18) (6,527)
Decrease in contracting work in EERTITRAHMD
progress 418 11,647
Decrease in trade payables JE 155 BR FRO0m (1,586) (7,029)
Increase in accruals and other FE & & I H fih FE 5P RRIA
payables 3 1,242 1,990
Increase in amounts due to JE 1< B B 2 B) SR OB 18 A0
related companies 3,598 -
Increase in amounts due to J& < 2 5 FRIE 1 N
directors 17,655 -
Cash generated from REXBHEZRE
operations 45,175 9,671
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30 Notes to consolidated cash flow statements

(continued)

(b) Analysis of changes in financing during the year

o Bl T B RGN RE )

(b) 4F 1A il 5 B 0 AT

Secured

long-term Obligations

Share capital Short-term bank under Restricted Loan Other
and share bank loans finance bank  froma loans,
premium loans  HEH leases  halances  director  secured
RAR ik R BE  ARH  Ezz  HfA
ReEE BAER #KOEX HEEE &06% BX ERER
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TEL ThL TEL ThL TEL THT TEL
At 315t March 2004 RZZTWF
=ZR=1-"H 57913 29,078 58,397 49379  (43,682) - -
Cashinflows(outflow) from ~ BEREHRA/
financing (i) = 4837  (26305) (4572)  (2918) 36,765 35,100
At 315t March 2005 RZZZTnE
=ZR=1-"H 57,913 33,915 32,092 24807  (46,600) 36,765 35,100
Cash (outflow)inflow from ~~ B&HE S (i) /
financing A - (16,715)  (20,852)  (17.797) (182) 3387  (13,260)
At 315t March 2006 RZZTRF
=ZR=1-"H 57,913 17,200 11,240 7010  (46,782) 40,152 21,840
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31 Related party transactions ARIEANLRS
(a) During the year, apart from those disclosed elsewhere in =~ (a) KRR @ BREIEHRE LMD FTHE
the financial statements, the following significant EON > REB G ERFMERFETIA
transactions with related companies had taken place: TERRS :
2006 2005
ZBEXRE —ZTTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER TET
Paid and payable to related ERNRENTEBREAL
parties: I8 :
Rental expenses to related INTEREAR S
companies (note (i) B (B20) 2,976 1,080
Vessel hiring expense to a XNT-—HEBAERRZ
related company (note (7)) EmBELER (KiF0) 3,200 905
Consultancy fee paid to various INFEEARZERE
companies (note (if) (B & (i) 1,680 1,680
Interest expense to a director IRNF-—REZZMERAX
(note (i) (Hf & (iii)) 2,693 204
Received and receivable from Bk EkRE
a related party: BEEALTHE
Vessel chartering income from WBE—HEBELRZ
a related company (note (iv)) EMTEEWA (B ) 6,045 -
Notes: Kz -

(i) Rental expenses and hiring expense are paid to companies () HMH&MHEEER LB BT 2

beneficially owned by the directors of the Company based on T2 BEENE ERmiSHEESRN
the agreements entered into between the parties involved with FTARAGEEERMEZAA °

reference to market rates of similar properties/vessels.

(i) Consultancy fees are paid to companies in which the directors, (i) SAHRESZRENXAELEBYELELRE
Mr. Chan Sun Kwong and Mr. Chiu Kam Kun, Eric have beneficial Bz A RASERE R
interests in respect of their services provided to the Group, and % - WiRAEHERBE 2 A BWE -
were charged at monthly fees agreed by the parties involved.

ZERFELRBME21 -

S

(iiiy  For the terms of loans, please refer to note 21. @iy E;

(iv) Vessel chartering income is received from a company beneficially — (v) SEMEEWRATHIRE G475 Fia] 3 2 %

owned by the directors of the Company based on the agreement BWS2RMSHAER —HBEARRERE
entered into between the parties involved with reference to A 2 AR MER -

market rates.

{0V Sam Woo Holdings Limited =14 E A FRA H
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31 Related party transactions (continued) FREANLRS @)

(b) Key management compensation

(b) E A BB

The compensation of key management personnel paid or REERAFEENRENEEER
payable by the Group in respect of the year, substantially ABZHRM (FTBERMEERBEERR
all of which comprised of short term benefits attributable RIERERS 2R @ H)) #6,168,000
to the directors of the Company, amounted to BT (ZZZ R : 6,104,000 7T) -
HK$6,168,000 (2005: HK$6,104,000), details of which are FEIBERHE12

set out in note 12.

32 Principal subsidiaries FEHHE A
Listed below are the Group’s principal subsidiaries:. T AAEE 2 EEMBAF -
Issued and fully
paid ordinary Principal activities/
Company share capital Place of operation
N ERTRAREEREK TEER EELE

Incorporated in the British Virgin Islands,
directly held

Sam Woo Group Limited

Incorporated in Hong Kong, indirectly held

Sam Woo Bore Pile Foundation Limited
=M EEFR QA

Sam Woo Civil Contractors Limited
=MERIRZERAA

REBEXHEAMK LW EERHF

10,000 shares of US$1 each Investment holding/Hong Kong

10,0000% & A E E 1= 7T 2 I 7 BEER /B

REEZMAR L EZIFE

10,000,000 shares of HK$1 each Foundation works/Hong Kong
10,000,000 BREE 1A T2 METR/HE

10,000 shares of HK$1 each Civil engineering works/
10,0000% & A% E 1B 175 7T 2 I Hong Kong
TARIR/BE
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32 Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Company

DA

Issued and fully

paid ordinary

share capital
ERTRAETEERSE

T A F )

Principal activities/
Place of operation
TEER EENY

Sam Woo Construction Limited
=MEEBRAA

Sam Woo Construction &
Engineering Limited

“HREREMEBRAA

Sam Woo Engineering Equipment
Limited

=HMEMERAE

Sam Woo Civil Works Limited
=MEARBRAA

Sam Woo Finance Limited

=M BERRAA

Sam Woo Foundation Limited
“HMHETREERAA

Sam Woo Group (Holdings) Limited
=MEB (ZER) SR A A

Sam Woo Ship Management Limited
MM MEREERAA

“MEEBRRA

Incorporated in Marshall Islands,
indirectly held

Master View Co., Ltd.

{0 Sam Woo Holdings Limited =14 E A fRA F

10,000 shares of HK$1 each
10,0008% & BX E B 1748 7T 2 B 7

100,000 shares of HK$1 each

100,0008% & f% T B 178 7T 2 IR 15
500,000 shares of

HK$1 each
500,0001% & % 1 B 178 7T 2 B 15

2 shares of HK$1 each
R EREEINE T Z KD

2 shares of HK$1 each

R EREE VR T 2R G
2 shares of HK$1 each
R EREmEINE T Z KD
2 shares of HK$1 each
R EEINE T Z KD
1 shares of HK$1 each

1 BREENE T KR
1 shares of HK$1 each
1RBREES T ZKH
REZBEHSTMA T
WHERFE

1 shares of US$1 each
1 BREEIET G

Foundation works/Hong Kong
METR /BB

Trading of used foundation works
related machinery and equipment/
Hong Kong

“FEIRERENES BE

Leasing and trading of machinery and
equipment for foundation works/
Hong Kong

METREBEMEERES BA

Inactive/-

LREX/ —

Provision of financial service to group
companies/Hong Kong
AEERARRHERERY BB

[nactive/—
Tmas

Inactive/-
TmEE )/ —

[nactive/-
Tme

Inactive/—
Tmas

Shipping operation/Worldwide
W EE 2K
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33 Ultimate holding company

The directors of the Company regarded Silver Bright Holdings
Limited, a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands,

as being the ultimate holding company.

bt A% 2 B 2 W

il
p]

XA &) Z % 48 Silver Bright Holdings Limited
(REBRZESFME L2 AR AR
ERAR .
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Five Year Financial Summary 7.4 B %4 22

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
—EFTXE -TTHF -—TEMF -—FR=F -"BT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FERT  TER  TAR TR

Results E

Turnover LER 104,803 62,498 137,083 202,950 450,146

Profit/(loss) before B B AT & A
taxation S (E8) 2,397 (29,646) 5,114 66,860 63,155
Taxation 1A 1,979 4,797 (4,033) (10,424) (10,421)

Profit/(loss) attributable A% B8 & 1k Y% )
to shareholders J (E1#E) 4,376 (24,849) 1,081 56,436 52,734

Dividends % & - - - - 72,612

;I

Assets and liabilities EER & &

Total assets BEME 357,365 397,763 390,662 334,261 440,305
Total liabilities BfEER 224,620 269,394 237,444 216,787 379,267
Net assets BEFE 132,745 128,369 153,218 117,474 61,038

The financial summary of the Group for the years ended 31st March AEERBE-—TT _FRKR - TT=—4F=
2002 and 2003 have been prepared on the basis that the structure  B=+—HItFEZHEHE - JiBRED
and business activities of the Group immediately after a @—ZET=F=FAFKEHEBRAEEZLEHE
reorganisation which took place in March 2003 had been in existence R EBKR 2 FEE —EHFENEERE -
throughout the years presented.

Amounts of 2005 are restated to reflect the acquisition of a subsidiary —ZTZRFZHEHKES © LARBR =
under common control which took place in 2006. There is no impact ~ ZE /<4 %t — B R & T 2 M B A = pr
on the amounts prior to 2005. ER 2 WiiE - ST RAF I HEBE

By 488
TR o

K0/ Sam Woo Holdings Limited =14 E A RA F
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Directors

Mr. LAU Chun Ming

Mr. LAU Chun Kwok

Mr. LAU Chun Ka

Ms. LEUNG Lai So

Mr. HSU Kam Yee, Simon

Mr. CHAN Sun Kwong

Mr. CHIU Kam Kun, Eric*

Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen**

Professor WONG Sue Cheun, Roderick**
Mr. CHAN Wai Dune**

# Non-executive Directors

**  Independent non-executive Directors
Company Secretary

Mr. CHAN Sun Kwong

Legal Advisers to the Company
Wilkinson & Grist

Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Lau & Au Yeung C.PA. Limited
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Principal Bankers

Liu Chong Hing Bank Limited
DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
Citibank, N.A.

Registered Office

Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HM 11

Bermuda
Principal Place of Business in Hong Kong

Units 1310-13, 113 Argyle Street
Mongkok, Kowloon
Hong Kong

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre
11 Bermudiana Road, Pembroke,

Bermuda

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and
Transfer Office

Tengis Limited

26th Floor

Tesbury Centre

28 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai

Hong Kong

F AR RAT

Z R ERIT AR R A
RIRTT(BE)BRAA
TEERTT

ot W8

g

ik 3 2 i

Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HM 11

Bermuda

BT EEEDLY
EENEELA

I EZH 113581312
131021313

T8y 4 5 % R AR

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road, Pembroke,

Bermuda

v I 8 P B 5l o
ERBEERAF

5%

BT

EEREBER28%

S EEF L

261E
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